From: Squiltien, Ray

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:18 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon seni by Cononi, Rachel to Squitier, Ray on 4/3/2001
O:54:58 AM

This message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Message Jent to Squitieri, Ray,
Fram Cononi, Rachel, CC To , Date 47372001 %:24:i08 AM, Subject ol message memo Ta
Jecretary on follow-up gquesticns

Hordia) Eound: Encan
From:t Cononi, Hachel

Eent: 4372001 S9:54:158 AM
Recelved: 432001 2:54:59 AN

To: Sguitieri, Ray, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=D3/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=SQUITIERIR
oo

Subject: mems to Secretary on follow-up questions

Body:

Ray,

NEP Cibesll 3 foiiow

up Qs 0330,
I found a couple of Tt ypoa an the asecand page of energy derivatives meama. I

hadn't seen this one before. [{h}{ﬁ}]

—————— End of message body

Message auditing by MicreData CAMED Recen



[(B)(5)]



[(B)(5)]



Markets in Energy Derivatives
EXCHANGE TRADED FUTURES
[(B)S)]



[(B)5)]



[(B)(S)]



California Summer Outlook

[(b)(S)]



[(B)5)]



[(B)(5)]



[(B)(S)]



From: Squiltien, Ray
Sent: Thursday, Febiuary 21, 2002 12:19 AM
To: SearchCameo
Subject: CAMEQ Recon found a word: Envon sent by Chryst, Nancy to Summers, Larry on 12/15/2000
8:168:07 AM
Bbriel.dos
This message was found ta have a Critical Werd im iE. Me ssage Sent to

Summers, Larrcy, From Chryst; Wancy, CC to Sandberg, Shecyl; Moe, Martiny; Wilcox, Dawidj
Vandivier, David; Flanagan, Rosemarys Squitieri, Ray; Cononi, Rachel; Hendershot, Haren;
Flynn; Timothy, Date 12/15/2000 9:16:07 &AM, Subject of message Conversation with 5tewven
Kean (Execobtive Wice President, EHROM Regarding the Californla Electricity Market]

Word(s| Efound: Encon

==e==0riginal Massagg=—==-

From: Cheyst, Hancy

Sent: 12/1%72000 5:16:07 AM

Facalved: 12/158/2000 9116207 AM

T Summera, LAEry, Bl AO=USTREASURY FOU=DO/ CH=RECT PTIENTS/ CH=SUHMERS L

cCs Sandberg, Sheryl, EX:/0=USTREASURY/CU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=DOM3.DOPOS, Sandbergs
Hoe, Martin, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=DOM3. DOPOS.MoaM
Wileow, Dawvid, EX:t/O=USTRERSURY/OU=D0/CH=RECTPIENTS/CN=WILCOKD
Vandivier, David, EXi/O=USTRERSURY/SOU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=VandiviecD
Flanagan, Rosemary, EX:/CeUSTREASURY/SOU=DI/CH=RECIPIEHNTS/CH=FLANAGRNRA
Gquitieri, Ray, EX1/0=USTREASURY/ OU=LOJfCH=RECIPIENTS/CH=SOUITIERLIRA
Cononl, Rachel, E¥:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=C0NONIR
Henderashot, Karen, BEX:/O=USTREASURY/CU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=HENDERSHOTK
Flynn, Timothy, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CHN=RECIFIENTS/CH=FlynnT

Subject: Conversation with Stewen Hean [Executlve Vice President, ENROW Regarding the
California Electricity Harkekt)
Body!

The Attached memo when forward to EXEC 3EC today.

------ End of message body

Message auditing by HicroData CRMEQ Recon



Decentber 15, 2000

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
From: David Wilcox

Subject: Conversation with Steven Kean (Executive Vice President, ENRON Regarding
the California Electricity Market

Yo have been asked to speak by phone with Mr. Kean, who is concerned about recent wirmaoil
in the California electricity market. Mr, Kean may raise the following issues:

(LHEY



[{BM5]



[(b)(5)]



Frami: Waolln, Meal

Sent: Thursday, Febsuary 21, 2002 1:03 AR

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Enron seni by Klasky, Helaine to Posner, Sleven; Smith,

Michelle A, Weaver, Elizabeth; Gallagher, Una; Buck, Bill; Sensler, Gary; Sachs, Les;
Slewarl, Lawranne, Greena, Michelle; Wilcox, David; Ebmendord, Douglas, Vandivier, Day

This message was found to have a Critical Word in it. Message Sent to Posper, Steven;
Smith, Michelle A.; Weaver, Elizabeth; Gallagher, Unay Buck, Bill; Gensler, Gary: Sachs,
Lee; Stewart, Lawranne; Greene, Michelle; Wilcox, David; Elmendorf, Douglas; Vandivier,
David; Sandberg, Sherylp Stern, Todd; Cohen, Alan; Wolln, Weal; Moe, Hartin, From Klasky,
Halaine, CC to , Date 11272001 4:40:37 PM, Subject of messags RE: wires - Callfornia
Power Talks

Word(s) found: Encon

meme=piginal Message====-

Framn: Klasky, Helaine

Jent: LA12/2001 4:40:37 EM

Racaived: 151272001 4:40:37 BM

Toi Fosner, Steven, B FO=USTREASURY / Ol=O/ CHaREC T PIEN TS/ CH=POSHERS
Smith, Michelle A., E¥:/C=USTREASURY/SOU=D3/CH=RECTPIENTS/CH=SMITHH
Weaver, Elizabeth, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS /CH=WEAVERE
Gallagher; Wna, Ei:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECTPFIENTS/ CH=GALLAGHER
Buck, BLll, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=BUCKNW
Gensler, Gary, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DC/CH=RECIPIENTS/Cl=GENSLERG
Sachs, Lee, EX:/0=sUSTREASURY/OU=DDSCN=RECIPIENTS/CH=SachsL
Stewart, Lawranne, BEX:/0=USTREASURY/CU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CHN=STEWARTLAN
Greene, Michelle, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DD/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=GREENEMI
Wilcox, David, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DC/CH=RECIPIENTI/CN=WILCOXD
Elmenderf, Deuglas, EX:/C=USTREASURY/SOU=D3SCH=RECIFLENTS/CH=ELMENCORED
vandivier, David, EX:/0=lSTREASURYCUsDD/CHsRECTPIENTS/CHeVandivierD
Sandberg, Sheryl, EX:/0=USTRAEASURY/OU=D3/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=DCM3.DOPOS, Sandbergs
Stern, Todd, EX:/O=USTREASURY/SOU=D3SCH=RECIPIENTS/CH=0OM3, DOPOS . StarnT
Cehen, Alan, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DOSCH=RECIFIENTS/CH=0OME . DOFOS .. COHENA
Walin, Neal, EXt/O=USTREASURY/OU=D3/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=HOLINHK
Hoe, Hartin, EX:/O=-USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECTPIENTS/CH=-0OMI. POPOS.MoeM

2L
Subject: RE: wires - California Power Talks
Bodyt
[(b)(5)]
==-—=0riginal Massage----—-
From: Foaner, Stewven

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2001 {4:2% FH

Tenl Smith, Hichelle A.; Klasky, Helaine; Weaver, Elizabsth; Gallaghse, Una; Busk, Bill;
Genaler, Gary; Sachs, Lee; Scewart, Lawranne; Gresne, Hichelle; Wilesx, TDavid; Elmenderf,
Douglae; Vandivier, David; Jandberyg, Sheryl: Stern, Tedd; Cohen, Alan; Welln, Heal; Moca,

Martin

Jubject; wires = California Power Talkas

DY Principals In Calif Bwr Talks Set To Heconvenes Saturday

Dow Jones Interpational MNews Service wia Dow Jonss

WASHINGION [Dew Jones)|--The principal negotlators fnvelved in White
House-hrokerad talks to aolve California's electricity criais are alated to
ceconvena here Saturday afterncon, the U.5. Treasury Department confirmed



Friday.

The resumption of high-lewel talks among tep-ranking cfficials repressnting
the Clinton adminiatraticn, California, and utilities and power suppllers will
take place at U.5. Dopartment of Energy headquarters at 3:30 p.m. EST.

California Gov. Gray Davis and other key state regulators and lawmakers ace to
participate via a vides confersncing link,

The plvetal negotlating session comes after owo working groups invelwving
lower=lavel cfficials have met since Wednesday in an effort to flesh out the
details of a broad settlement package the principals discussed late Tuesday
during a seven-hour mesting at the Treasury Department.

Enowledgeable sources described Treasury Secretary Lawrence Susmers as taking
an active rpole in attempting to forge an agreement during Tueaday's talks; which
also featured Energy Secretary Bill Richardscon, White House economic adviser
Gene Sperling and Federal Epecgy Regulatory Commission Chalrman James Hoecker.

Richardson, who ia traveling this weekend in an effert to lobby oil-producing
nations agalnst a pending production cut, will not ke attending Saturday'sa
sesslion.

The warking geoup mestings will wrap up somstims Friday, the Treasury
Departeent said.

The twWo groupa have separately addressed the twe primarcy features of the
propaaed settlement, which invelve moving the state's floanclally aillng
urilities out of valacile apoat power markets and into fixed-price forward
contracts while power producers agroee Eo "forbearance" on the huge debt owed by
the utilikies

The forbearance and contracts working groups hawve been meecting separately; and
were to convene a jolnt session late Friday to compare notes before reporting
back to the principal negotiators who will cut any final deal.

Those familiar with the talks have expresasd a mix of pessimism and cptimiam
that a final deal can ba struck, given what they described as unrealistle
bargaining demands by Gov. Davis.

He has firmly rejsctesd rataill rate increases and pesaiacted demands for che
Btate To guarantee the nearly £12 billiem ucilities have paid aver the lase
elght menths for wholesale power but been unable te pass along under
state-mandated frozen retall rates,

Further complicating the talks have been desmands by Davia that the proposed
long=-term power contracts be at rates far below the production costs of
eleckricity generators.

But lately the pessimisam has been tempered by aignala that Davis may be
persuaded to relent Satuzday in hls opposition to a state-backed securitlzation
of the utilities' undercocllections.

"Let's sea thelr plan, and then wa'll talk about that," 5teve Haviglio, the
governor's spokesman, sald late Thursday.

Davis reportedly has been under increasing pressure frem Wall Street and
Clinten adminiatration offlelals to reconaider hia oppositien te securicizatian.

Without & state credit guarantes, & work-ocuk plan can't be struck, the
uellities will enter bankruptey and the atate's powsr grid will esllapas inte
blackouts, scurces familiar with the talks warn.

The affected utilitiess are Southernm California Bdiscon Co., a unit of Edison
International (EIX], and Pacific Gasm & Electric Co.; a unit of PSEE Corp. (BEG).



By B8ryan Lee, Dow Jones Hewswires, S02-862-6647, brvan.lesfdowjones.com

{END] Dow Jones Hewswloes 12-01-01
2100GMT

(AP=D0J=01=12=01 2100GMTI

{TICEER: EIX PCE SHE

:BUBJECT: EUTL 3T&D DIT DIL DI4 DIZ CA COBD COMM
Copyright [e] 2001 Dow Jones and Company, Inec.
Received by MewsEDSESLAN: 1/13/01 3:55 PM

Calif power talks aim to reach solution on Saturday

WASHIHGTCH, Jan 12 {(Reuters) - Treasury Secretacy Lawrence
Summers, other senior Clinten administration officlals apnd top
executlves of electric power companies tentatively planned to
meet on Saturday to finalize a fix for Califernian's power meas,
a spurce cloas to the negotiations sald on Friday.

The high-level meeting was set to take place at the Energy
Departmant at 3:30 p.m. E3T (2030 GHT), with some California
officials pacticipating via teleconfapence, the sourpce aald,

The stace narcowly averted rolling power blaskeuta on
Thursday as already tight supplies of electricity fell to
dangerously low levels becduse of & severs storsm.

Feiday marked the fourth day of negoriations amehg
lower-level atdes to map out detaliled proposals for short- and
long-term solutions to California's chronic electricity
shortage and skyrocketing prices.

If the Friday talks failed to make as mich progress as
hoped; the Saturday session could be downgraded to another day
of npegotiations among lower-lewvel officials on technical
issues; according to another source.

Summers and Energy Secretary Bill Richardson launched the
negotiationa on Tueaday to prevent the bankruptcy of FGEE Corp
<PCG.H> and BEdiaon International <EIX.H», which could ripple
throughsut the natlional economy.

Both utilicies say they have run out of cash becauss af
runaway prices wholesale power, which are now tenfeld higher
than ane year age. Under Califernia’s landmark 1996
deregulation law, the higher wholesale prices cannot be passed
through to consusmers.

The two utilicies want a S0-day reprieve in repaying
billions of dollars to out-of-state power genecators, as well
as the ability to sign long=-term contracts to lock in lower
prices.

| [wazhington. commodasenergy. newsroom@reuters . com) |

REUTERS
Rtr 15:29 01-12-01

iTICKER: FOG ETX

1 9UVBJECT: CRUD COBD MU EMER UTIL USA
Copyright (o) 2001 Reuters

Eacaived by HewsEDGESLAN: LF12/01 3:24 PM

=0J POWER POINTS: By The Humbers, Callf Pwr Deal Looks Good
Dow Jones Internaticonal Hews Service yvia Dow Jones

By Mark Golden
A Dow Jones Hewswires Column



HEW YORK (Dow Jonms]l--Grandatanding by negobiators in Washington, D.C., on the
California electricity crlais indicates the sldes ace too far apact for an
agreemont this weekend, but the actual numbera invelved calse the question: How
can they not get this done?

California Gov. Gray Davis, on behalf of the utilities that contribute so
genaroualy te his campaign funda, is demanding thres-ysar supply contracta at
5.% cents a kilewatt=heur. "We've got te atep the hemsrrhaging eof utilicy cash,
bBut I can't pessibly have another rate increase or any state baileut,” the
governor is saying.

heocording to sources, U.5. Treasury Secretary Lawrence Summers and the
generating company chief exeoutives locked at Davis with a "What are you
smoking? expression several times Tussday night. The genecators' stance is that
the market price is 8.5 cents/kwh and eonly if the contracts run for eight years.

But that's all just pnegotiating position. The customers of Edison
International®s (EIX| Southern California Edison currently pay the company 7.6
centa/kwh juat for enargy. That price includes last waak's one-cont ralse, but
not other charges such as transmisalon and distributlon.

Edison generates half the powsr it nesds at a coat of about 3 centafkwh. 3o,
purchasing che other half at 5.5 centaSkwh would de a let more than acop the
hemotrrhaging, If the cost of purchased power were 5.5 cents, Edlson's average
cost would be 4.3 cents, for which they ace getting paid 7.6 centa. That 3.3
cents/kwh prefit an the 3 billien kwh Edison sells a year comes bo a whopping
£2.7 billion annually. End of credit problem.

PGEE Corp.'s [POG) situation is more difficult. Their customers pay less for
electricity, and PGEE only genecates a third of its own power; but they have
lower generating costs than Fdison. Bottom line: if PGSE could buy supplies at
5.5 centsfkwh, thoy would be leflt with 1.% cents/kwh proflit.

Unfortunacely for the vtilities, Califorcnia independent generators, such as
Reliant Energy (REL), NRG Energy (HRG), Dynegy (DY), Scuthern Energy (50E] and
Duke Energy (DUK}, can't get their prices down to 5.5 cents/kwh in California
given the current market price of natural gas.

But chey den't nesd anyching cless ta 8.5% cenca for sight years. The ferward
price far wholesale pewer in Califernia fer the balamnee =f chis year ia 18
cents/kwh for the on-peak hours, which is what the utilitles mostly need te buy.
The sn-psak price drops te 11 cents/kwh for a thres-year conbract becauss nay
generators and new gas supplies are expected to coms on line, For an eight-year
contrack, the price drops o about 7.3 cents/kwh.

At 7.3 cents, PGEZE would be heading to bankruptcy courct. But the generators
will get to sell PGEE some off-peak power, too, which brings the average price
down a little further. If the governor guarantees really gquick licenaing for a
couple of new power plants in portheen California, the prlce comeés dowm a lot,

What's more, to aave deregulaticon in the V.5, the genecators age willing to
cut to the bone. The stocks of Dynegy, Enron Corp. [ENE), etz., have high
price-to-earnlngs ratics because thelr sarnlngs are expected to continue steong
growth under electric deregulation. They are the emerging masters of a
deragulated universs, but 1f deregulatieon were ©o throw PGLE and Ediseon inkta
Bankruptey court, there wouldn®t be any derequlated electric univeraes to master.

As one elactricity trader put ft: "They have got to get a deal done. If chey
don't get "The California Energy Crisis' off of CHNBC every 30 minutes, I'm going
to be out of a job. "™

Generators' satock prices have been getting hammersd sipce the first of the
year due to several factors; such as profie-taking after a great 2000, according



to Credit Sulsse Flrst Boston utility analyst Paul Patterson. Duke's stock has
fallen to $6€ from %85 since Dec. 2%, for example.

Prices of gensrator stocks have come down hard, in part, because a Callfornia
catastrophe would derail deregulation in many states and the forecasts for
generators' earnings geowth would be gquestioned, according te Selomon Smith
Barney analyst Hay Hiles,

That's the finances., The physical reality is that the westarn U.5. praobably
won't have enough electriclty to meet demand for the rest of this year. Starting
in February, if a deal ia done, California utilities won't be the laskt in line
to get their power, and the threat of blackouts will be spread out across the
West.

Other than that, where's the rub? Under deresgulation, consumers wers supposed
to get market cates in 2002. Based on the current forward market and the
utilities' cost of retained generators, T cents/kwh for the rest of this year is
a great deal., For 2002, it's fair, but for 2003-2008, jt's terrible. The cucrent
pucchase pelce for those years 1s about 5 cents. With utility-owned generation
at 1 cents, copsumers will bBe paying 7 cents/kwh when they should be paying 4
canta, Kwh.

And the 2.4 centa/kwh compatition tranzitlen charge (CTC) that was supposed to
and in 2002 has te be sxtended asveral more years, The CTC L8 "non-bypassable, ™
which meana 1f you leave the local menepoly for an alternative supplier, you
atill have co send a couple of centa/kwh to the old utility.

Ratepayer groups got about 40 pecple to sterm the PGRE corporate headquarters
this week over the oneé cent rate inerease,. Another rate increase would cause
riota and ballot initiatives, and cost Davis his jab.

But can consumer groups get people out in the streests ower a deal that's great
now; but overchargea them atarting im 2003% I doubt it.

Businesses such as Intel Corp. (INTC] will know they are getting the short end
of the stick financially and that power ln the western U.5. is atill unreliable,
so they will decide to bulld new factoriea In other statea. That's how you
bypass non-bypaasable charges. It will be bad for the state's economic growth,
but California needs te stop adding eleccrieity demand.

The acara are aligned for a deal wery seon: eight days lefc bafore che
ezecutive branch of the U.5. governsment changes frem ena that wants te halp
Davis to eone that wants to hurt him; about the same amount of tilme is left
befors the utilities run out of cash; forward power prices have come deown a lot
in the past 30 days, but could sasily start to rise again; merchant power
company stook prices have bean punished for two weeks, and their esxecutives
don't wank to kill the golden goose.

How can they not get this done?

-By Hark Golden, Dow Jones Wewswiresy 201-538-4604; mack.goldenBdowicnes.com

(END] Dow Jones Hewswlres 12-01-01

LaodeMT
(AP=DJ=01=-12=01 1800GMTI
:TICEER: CPH CUK DYNM EIX ENE INTC MEG POG BREI 30 30E
:3UBJECT: EUTL SEMI DI1 DI4 DIZ CA GA MH HC T CiOMM
Copyright [e) 2001 Dow Jones and Cosmpany, Inc.
Recelved by HewsEDGESLAN: 1/12/01 12:55 BM
====e== Fnd of message body

Measage auditing by MicrobData CAMEGS Recon






Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:52 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Enron seni by Wilcox, David io Wilcox, David, Sachs, Lea;

Soares, Chris; ‘Martha Altamar', ‘alexmg@@calpine, com’; jmaciasfDcalpine com'; ‘[ason_s.,
_sefigmani@cea sop.gov’; ‘shg@epuc.ca gov' Greene, Michelle; Squitier, Ray: Stokes,

This message was found to have a Critical Word im it. Message Sent to Wilcox, Dawvids
Sachs, Lee; Soares, Cheis: "Martha Altamarz'r "alexmB3calpine.com': "Jjmaclasf@calpine.com®p
"jason 5. seligmanfcea.ecp.gov') 'shglcpuc.ca.gov'y Greene, Michelle; Sguitieri, Ray;
Stokes, Veronica: "elsenatatl@DsMO.com') 'sbvanlesr@duke-energy.com')

"Hoel .newtonBdynagy.cem®y *lynn. lednickyBdynegy.com’ ) "amaraBanron.com') 'Linda Lea®;
'dan.poffenberger@ferc,ged, gov'; 'pechlerBhews.com'y 'clchacd.glickBhyg. dos, gov'
'amutany@iepa.com' ) "karen.tomcalalpge-corp.com'; 'oceglfpge.com': "DeH4Opge.com': ' AME4
@pge.com’; "josbob-perkinsfreliantensegy.com’) ‘marvin_ k ballardireliancensegy.com';
"EMeCraadpablaw. com'y "fieldejrlace.som': "harold. ray@sce,com'; ‘dresd@adge.ocsm’)
'wiakarlalsdge.com'; 'rahayesBeeiworldwide.con'; "sjcapomaleseliworldwide.com’ ;
"mblerneylsempra, com” ; "sonnet.ednondsfsouthernensrgy. com” @ 'creadlsteptos, com'
Teemorelanddswidlaw, cam®; "julie.gresnisenferoutmansanders, com' i

Talex.goldbargRwilliams . com'y ° [[bgﬁ}] i » Adming 'ronald minsk@opd.esp.gov';
" imdonnell @duke-energy.com'i "hijpodewerBduke-anergy.com"; '"bbaileyfduke-ensrgy.com';
‘njdeschanelduke-ensrgy.com'; "withallBduke-energy.com'; "sbvanleerfduoke-ensrgy.com'; "rmid
#pge.com"y "ddrclBpge.com'y '"rjp2@pge.com”; 'starkle@sce.com'; "john.gammiefwilliams.com';
"feharrisfseiworldide.com” i "smfullerf@seiworldwide.com”i "dlmillerBaseiworldicide. cam®;
'jwholdenBseiworlduwide.com'y 'richard.shapliroBenron.com"; '"robert.badeerfencon.com', From
Wilcox; David; CC to Barbour, Gaylens "Curtls Wagner'; Date 1/1272001 5:30:32 PM; Subject
of measage RE: California Enecgy Group e-mall TEST HESSAGE

Word{s] found: Encon

-—---0riginal Hassage-----

From: Wilesw, Dawvid

Sent: 1/12/3001 5:30:32 PH

Fecelved: 1122001 5:30:32 PM

Tai Wileox, David, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DC/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=WILCOKD
Sachs, Lee, EX:/O=USTRERSURY/O0U=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=Sachsl
Spares, Chris, EX:/O0=USTREASURY/OU=-DE/CH=-RECIPIENTS/CH=50ARESC
*Martha Altamar', EMTPimartha.altamarBferc. fed.us
'alexm@calpine.com', 3MTFialexm@calpine.caom
"JmaciasBcalpine.com’; EMTPrimacias@calpine.com
'Jason_s. seligmanBoea.eop.gov', SHTPF:rjason s. seligman@cea.eop.gov
'shg@cpuc.ca.gov', SMTP:shglcpuc.ca.gov
Graene, Michelle, EX:/0=USTREASURY/S OU=03/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=GREENEMI
Sguitieri, Ray, EM:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DQ/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=SQUITIERIR
Btokes, Vercnlea, EX:/0=USTREASURY/CU=D3/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=STOKESY
'efgenatatl#05HO.com’, SHTP:elsenstatl@DsHd.com
'sbvanlesrfduke-anergy.com’, SMIF:sbvanlesrfoduke-ensrgy.com
"Joel .newtonldymegy.cem', SMTE:josl. newvtenldynegy.com
"lynn.lednicky@dynegy. cem®, SHTP:lynn.ladnicky@dynegy. com
'smaraBencon.com', SMTP:iemaralenron.com
*Linda Les", SHTP:linda.lesafiferc.fed.us
'dan.poffenbergerffearc.ged.gov', SHTPidan.poffenbargerffeare, gad.gov
'‘pmohlerBhewm, cam®, SMTE:pmohlerBhewn. com
*richard.glick@hg.doe.gov', SMTPrrichard.glickBhg.doe.gov
*smutanyliepa.cam®, SMTPramutanyliepa.com
'‘karen. tomcala@pge-corp.com’, SHTPrkaren. tomcala@pge-corp.com
'exglfpge. com’; SHTProxg?Bpge.com
"OxHeBpge. com', SHTF:DxHdBpge.com
"FHEqfpge.com', SHTEP:FMN4Bpge.com
'Joebob-perkinafreliantenergy.com', SMTF:joebob-peckinsdreliantenscgy.com
"marvin k ballard@reliantenorgy.com', SMTPi:marvin k ballard@reliantensrgy.com
"IHcCreafsablaw, com®, SMIFP:FMcCreafsablaw.com



'"fieldejr@sce.com", EMTP:{ieldejr@ece.com
'harold.ray@sce.com", SMIP:hacold.raylsce.com
'dreed@sdge.com', SHTF:dreeddadge.com

'wsakarla@adge.com', SHTF:vWaakariaBadge.com
'rahayesfsalworldwide. com', SHTP:rahayes@selworldwide.com
'sjcapomalseiworldwide.com®, SMTFT:sjcapomalseiwseldwide.com
'mtisrneyfssmpra.com’, SHTP:mtierney@sempra.com
'aonnat.ed=mondslsoucthernenargy. cam®, SMTP:sonnet.sdsondaflssuthernensrgy. com
'creadBeteptos.com', SMTP:cread@ateptoe.cam
'temorelanddewlidlaw.com', SMTE:temorelandfswidlaw.com
'qulie.gresnlisendtrovtmansandears . com®, SMTF:julie.greenisenfrroutmansanders.com
'alex.goldbergiwilliams.com', SHTPialex.goldberg@williams.com
' tﬂ[éﬁ] .att.net', SMTP:ainfworldnet.att.net

" n, EayO=USTRERSURY /OU=DS/CH=RECIPIENTS/CHaGroupwise/cn=Treasury. DORO . ADMTH
*ronald minsk@opd.eop.gov', S3HTFrronald minsk@3opd.eop.gow

. jrﬂn.rm;ll Aduke-energy.com', SMTP: jml:l.clu.r_qellﬂduh!e-enu Eqi.com
'hipodewerBduke-energy.com®, SMTFihjpodewerfduke-energy.com
'bbajleyBduke-energy.com”, SMTF:bballeyBduke-energy.com
'nideschanefduke-ensrgy.com', SHIF:njdeschane3duke-snergy.com
'wihall@duke-enecgy.com', SMTP:wfhallBduke-snargy.com
"YsbvanlearBduka-anergy.com', SMTP:asbvanleardduka-anargy.com
Fomk4Bpge. oom', SHTP: pmkd Bpge . com

"dedrOfpge. com', IHTP:dde0fpge.com

"‘rip2fpge. com', SHTP:ciplBpgs.com

‘atarkleBace.com’, SMTPiatarkle@aces, com
"john.gammnlefwilliams . com', SMTP:john.gammielwl]ll]lams . com
'eeharpls@aeliwetldwide. com®, SMTP:teharciafeeivwsrlduide. com
'amfullerf@seliworldwide. com®, SMTP:amfullerfaeiverlduwide. con
'dimiller@seiworlduide. comn’, SMTP:dimillerBaeiverlduwide. com
'yuwholdenfseliworlduide. com', SMTE: jwholdenfeeiworlduwide. com
‘richard.shapirofenron.com®, SMTPirichard.shapirofenron.com
'*robert .badesrfenron.com’, SMTP:robert.badeer@enron. com

v 8 Barbour; Gaylen, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIFPIENTS/CH=BARBOURG
"Curtlis Wagner', SMTFP:curtis.wagner@ferc.fed.us

Subject: RE: California Energy Group e-mail TEST MESSAGE
Body:
------ End of message body

Message audicing by MicreData CRMED Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:48 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Ennon seni by Read, Debra L o David Wilcoxi@do ireas goy'

on 11272001 5:568:38 PM

Thia message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Measage Sent te
‘David.Wilcoxfdo.treas.gov', From Reed, Debra L., CC to , Date 171272001 5:56:38 PM,
Subject of message RE: California Energy Group e-mail TEST MESSAGE

Hordia) Eound: Encan

===z=friginal Message=====
From: Be=ed, Debra L.
Santr 1122001 S:56:38 PM
Recelved: 171273001 554115 FM
Ta: "David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov', SMTF:David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov

oo

Subject: RE: Callfornia Energy Group e-mall TEST MESSAGE

Bady!

Are you justc testing sending atcachments, or are these for review?

Thia ig her assaistant, Harcha and I just need some clarlfleation while she's travellhg
please. Thanks.

-———- Original Message-----

From: David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov Imalltﬂ:Duvid.HLlcandn;trtun.gu?]

S3enti Friday, January 12, 2001 2:51 PFH

To:r Dawvid.WilcoxBdo,treas.gowvy Lees.SachsBdo.treas.govy Chris.Soaresfdo.treas.gov;
martha.altamarfiferc, fed.usy aleomicalpine.comy jmaciasfcalpine.comg jnann_:.
_seligmanBoea.ecp.govy shglcpuc.ca.govr Hichelle.Gresnefdo.traas.gov:
Ray.Sgquitierifdo.treas.govy Veronica.Stokestdo.treas.gov! sissnstatcl@DSHO. com;
shvanleerfduke-energy.comr joel.newton@dymegy.com? lymn. lednickyidynegy.com;
smaca@encon.comy linda.leefiferc,fed.uar dan.poffenberger@ferc.ged.gov.treas.gov;
prehlerfhews, comy richard.glickl@hg.doe. gov: smutany@iepa.com; karen.tomcala@pge—corp.com:
cgllipge.com; DrHilpge.com: BME{fpge.com; jeebob-peckins@rellantenergy.com;
macvin_k_ballarddreliantenecgy.com; KHeCreadBsablaw,com; fielde)r@ace.com;
harold.ray@ace,com; dreedisdge.com; waakarlialadge.com; rahaysslasiwerldwlde,com:
ajcapomadaelworldwide. com: mblerneyfsampra. com: aonnet.edsondafaouthernanergy. com?
cread@steptoe. com; teporeland@ewidlaw.com; julle.greenlsenftroutmansanders , camg
alex.goldberglwilliams.com; r!éh}{ﬂ} i ADMINBdo.treas.gov;

ronald minsk@opd.eop.govi imdonnellBduke-enercgy.comi hipodewer@duke-ensrgy,com;
bbhalleyBduke-energy.cam; njdeschaneBduke-enecgy.comi wWlfhallBduke-enscgy.cos;
sbvanleerbduke-energy.com; :mhlﬂpqc.:nmi dd:ﬂﬁpgc.:u-; rjplpge. com; starcklefece.com;
john.gammielwilliams.com; reharcis@seiworldwide.com; smfullerfseiworldwide.com;
dimillerfseiworldwide.comy jwholdenbseiworldwide.com; cichard.shapiroBlencon.comy
robert.badeecBenren . com

Cci Gaylen.BarbourfBdo.treas.govy curtis.wagner@ferc. fed.us

Subject: RE: California Energy Group e—mail TEST HESSAGE

==em== Fid of message body

Message auditing by MicroData CAMES Recon






Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:48 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a wornd: Enron seni by Eisenslal, Larry 1o

‘David Wilcox@do reas.gov' on 11272001 53448 PM

Thia message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Measage Jent te
‘pavid.Wilecoxfdo.treas.gov', From Elsenscat, Larry, CC t& , Dace 171272001 5:34:48 PM,
Subject of message RE: California Energy Group e-mail TEST MESSAGE

Hordia) Eound: Encan

===z=firiginal MHessage-=====
From: Eisenstat; Larey
Sent: 11272001 S5:34:48 PM
Recelved: 171273001 533213 FM
Ta: "David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov', SMTF:David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov

oo

Subject: RE: Callfornia Energy Group e-mall TEST MESSAGE
Bady!

Could yau pleass add JoAnn Fussell? Jprussslllduks-snepgy.com
<mailtodjprusselldduke-ansrgy. SOMATS Thanks a lat.

-====0riginal Message--=-=--
Frem: David.Wilcosfido.treas.gov [malles;bavid.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2001 5:31 FH

Tai Daviﬂ.HLl:axEdn;trcnd.gn?r Lee.fSachsBdo. treas . govy
Chris.foaresfido. treas .govy martha.altamar@ferc, fed.us; alexmBcalpine.comy
Jmacias@calpine.comj jason s. seligmanfcea.eocp.gov; shglcpuc.ca.gowv;
Hinhcllt.ﬁz:eneﬂdn.tzca:.gEUJ_Hny.SquitieriEdn.trzna.qnv:
Veronica.Stokes@do.treas.govy eizenstatlBDSMHOD. comp
sbvanleerfduke—energy.com! joel.newtonBdynegy.comp lynn.lednlckyBdynegy.comy
smazafenron.com; linda.leefBfesrc.fed.us;
dan.poffenberger@forc. ged. gov. treas .gov; pmohlerdhews. comy
richard.glickihg.doe.gov: smutanyllepa.com; karen.tomcalalpge-corp.comy
cgllipge.com; DrHilpge.com: BME{fpge.com; jeebob-peckins@rellantenergy.com;
macvin_k_ballarddreliantenecgy.com; KHcCrealBsablaw,com; fieldejr@ace.com;
harold.rayl@ace,com; dreedisdge,com; wsakariafadge.com;
cahayesfseivorldwide, comp ajcapomadaeliwerldwide.com; moierneydsempra. com:
spnnet.edmondsMsouthernenerqy. com; creaddstepbos.com;
temoreland@swidlaw.som; julie.greenisendcroutsansanders.com;
alex,.goldbergwilliams. tm;nEhHE i ADMINGdo. treas.govi
conald minsk@opd.eop.govi jmdennellBduke-energy.com;
hjpodewerPduke-energy.comi bbailey@duke-enecgy.comg
njdeschane@duke-energy.comy wfhall@duke-enecgy.comj
shvanleerfduke-energy.comy cmkdiBpge.com; ddclBpge.comy cjplfpge.coms
starklefiace.comy john.gammiefwilliams.comy reharris@sefiworldwide.comg

smful lerBselworldwide.comy dlmillerBseiworldwlde.comy
jwholden@seiworldwide.comy plchard.shapirclencon. comp

robert . badeeclenron.com

Coc: Gaylen.BarbourBdo.treas.gov: curtis.wvagner@ferc. fed.us

Subject: RE: Callifornia Energy Group e-mall TEST HESSAGE

kb - - - i ==Thiz e&=mail
message and any attached files are caonfidential and ace intended solely for the use of the
addresgesis] named above., This communication may contaln material protected by attocney-
client, work product, or other privilegea. If you are not the intended recipient or person



responslble for delivering this confidential communication to the intended reciplent, you

have received this communication in erzer, and any review, use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing. copying, or other distribution of this e-mail message and any attached files is

strictly prohibited. If you have recelved thia confidential communication in error, pleaass
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mall message and permanantly delate the original

M B & &g .

Te reply to cur amall administrater directly, send an smail to postmaster@dams.com
Dickstein Shaplre Morin & Oshinsky LLE

http: /v, legalinnovators. com

------ End of message body

Message auditing by HicroData CAMED Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:51 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Enron seni by Wilcox, David io Sachs, Lee; Soares, Chris,

‘Martha Allamar’; "alexmgcalpine com’, ‘jmaciasgcalpane com’, jason_s.
_seligman@cea sop.gov’, ‘shg@epuc.ca gov' Graene, Michelle; Squitier, Ray: Stokes,
Veronica, "eise

This message was found te hawve a Crltical Word in it. Mepsage Sent te Sachs, Les; Scares,
Chris: 'Martha Altamar®; "alexmBcalpine.com’; 'jmaciasBcalpine.com®; "jason =.
_saligmanfcea.sop.gov’; 'shglepuc.ca.gov®; Greens, Michelle; Squitferl, Ray; Stokes,
Veronica; "eisenstatlODSMO, com®; 'abvanlesrBduke-energy.com” i 'Yoel.newtonBdyneqy.com’
11ynn. lednickyBdynegy.com®; "smacradenron.com'j "Linda Lee';
‘dan.poffenbergerfferc.ged.us. treas.gov'; "pmohlecBhewm.com®; 'richard.glickibhg.doe.gov!;
"smutanydiepa.com'; "karen.tomcala@pge-cozp.com'; 'cxg2fpge.com'; "DxMHd@pge.com'; 'HEME4
#pge.com"; "joebob-perkinsfreliantensrgy.com’'; "marvin k ballardiceliantensegy.com';
'EMcCrealsablaw.com'y "fieldejrBsce.com'y “"harold.rayfisce.com'"; "dreedfsdge.com';
'wsakarlaBsdge.com'; 'rahayesBseiworldwide.com'; "sjcapomaseiworldwide.com';
'mbierneyEsempra.com'; "sonnet.edmonds@scuthernensrgy.com'; 'cread@steptoe.com';
'temoreland@awidlaw.com®; "julie.gresnisen@troutmansanders.caom')
‘alex.goldbergiwlilllame . comy °* H {E]I ' » Bdming 'ronald minakBopd.ecp.gov®;
'imdonnell Bduke-energy.com'y "hj warlduke-anergy.com") 'bballey8duke-enscgy.com';
'nijdeschansfduke-enargy.com’'; "wihallBduke-snecgy.com'; 'sbvanlesrfduke-snapgy.com'; °rmkd
gpge.com®: "ddrldfpge.com'; ‘riplipge.cem’; 'starklelsce.cam’; 'john.gammiefwilliama.com!;
'aonnet ., edmonda@acutherneneegy. com' ? "rahayeaBasivarlde.com'; 'ajcapomalasiwarlde.zam’;
‘raharrisieeiworlde.cam®; "emfullerfeeiworlde.com®; *dimillerdselworid.com®;
"jwhalden@seiworlde,cam®; "julie.gresnisendcroutmansandecs. com’
irichard.shapirofenron.cem’; ‘robert.badesrBencon.com’; Wilcox, David, From Wilecom, Dawid,
CC to Barbour, Gaylen; *Curtis Wagner', Date 1/12/2001 5:18:31 PM, Subject of message RE:
Calfifornia Energy Group e-mail TEST HMESSAGE

Wordis| Eound: Enrcon

-—---Original Message-—----

From: Wilcox, Dawvid

Sent: 1/12/2001 5:18:31 FN

Recelved: 171273001 5:18:31 FM

Ta: Sachs, Lee, EX:/O0=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIFIENTS/Cl=SachsL
Spares, Chrls, EX:SO=USTREASURY/QU=DC/CH=RECIPIENTS/CN=5SQARESC
"Martha Altamar', SHTF:martha.altamar@fere, fed.us
"alevmfealpine,com', SMTP:ialexmBoalpine. cam
"macliasPealpine. com’, SHMTP:imacias@calpine.com
'qJagon 8. sellgmanBoea.ecp.gov', SHTP:jascon 8. selligmandcea.esp.gov
*ahgB@cpuc. ca.gov", SMTP:shglcpuc.ca.gov BT
Greens, Michelle, ENi/O=USTREASURY/SfOU=DO/CH=AECTIPFIENTS/ CH=-GREENEMT
Sguitieri, Ray, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=LOJCH=-RECIPIEMTS/CH=-SOUITIERTA
Stokes, Veronica, Ed:i/O=USTREASURY/COU=DI/CH=RECIEIENTS/ CH=3TOKESY
'‘eisenstatl@DEMO. com'; EMTPieisenstat]l 303M0. com
'shvanlesrfduke-energy.com”, SMTFi1sbvanlesrfduke-ensrgy.com
'joel .newtonfdimegy.com', SMTE:joel.newtonfdynegy.com
*1ynn. lednlicky@dyvnegy.com'; SMTF:lynn. lednickyidynegy. com
‘smacaBenron.com’', SMTP:smaralenron.com
"Linda Les', S5HIP:lindn,leqliferc.fed.ua
‘dan.poffenbergeriferc.ged.us . treas. gov',

5MTP:dan.pelfenbergeriferc. god. us. . treas. gov
‘emohlecfhewm. com®, SMTE:pmabhlerBhewm. com
‘eichacd.glickdhg.doe.gov’, SHTP:tlchard.glickBhg.dos.gov
famutany®iepa,com®, SMTP:amutany@iepas.com
"karen, tomcaladpge=-corp.com’, SHTP:karen.tomcalalpge=corp.com
*axngZBpge. com’, SMTPicxgZ@pge.com
"OxH48pge. com', SHTP:DxHd Bpge . com
'EME4Bpge. com', SMTP: RMK4 Bpge. com



'joebob-perkinsfrel lantenergy.com®, SMTF: joebob-perkinsi@reliantensrgy . com
'marvin_ k ballardBreliantenstgy.com', SMTFimacvin k ballard@reliantenergy.com
'"FHcCrealsablaw.com", SMTP:EMcCrealsablaw. com

'fieldejr@asco.com®, SMTP:fielde]r@ace.com

'harold. ray@sce.com", SMTP:harsld. rayBsce.com

'dresdBsdge.com’, SHTF:dreed@sdge.com

'wsakariafadge.com', GMTPFiwsakariafadge.com

'rahayesBsaivarldwide. com', JHTP:rahayesdasiwarldwide.zom
'sicapomalzaiworldwide.zam®, SMTF:sjcapomalseiwsrldwids.com
'‘mtlerney@sempra.com’, SMTP:mtierneydsempra.cos
'sonnet.edsondsfsouthernenergy. cam®, SMTP:sennet.edsendsfsouthernenergy. com
'cread@steptos.com', SMTPF:icreaddsteprtos.com

'temoreland@swidlaw.com', SMTEitemorelandBswidlaw,com
fjulie.gresnisen@trovtmansanders.com®, SMTP:julie.gresnisenfitroutmansanders.com
"alex. ?n.ld.'l:lcrgiﬁi lliams.com', SHTFralex.goldbergiwilliams.com

)

F n, EX1/0=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=Groupwise/cn=Treasury.DOPO.ADMIN
'ronald minskPopd.eop.gov', SHT?rronald minsk@opd.eop.gov
"imdonnell8duke-energy.com’, SMTF: imdonnelllduke-enscgy.com
'hipodewer@duke-energy.com’, SMTF:hipodewerlduke-ensrgy.com
"ebailayBduke-anargy.com®, SMTP:bbailaeylduke-anergy.ocom
"nideschans@duke-energy.com’, SHIP:njdeschane@duke-anesgy . oomm
"wEhall@duke-enepgy.com', SMTE:wihallBduke-snesgy.com
abvanlesplduke-sneapgy.com', SMTE:sbvanlesp@duks-spnspgy.com

"rmk4 Bpge. com', SHTP: rmid Bpge . com

"l rORpge. com', SHTPidde0Bpge.com

'EypRepge. com', SMTP:ciplBpge.com

'atarklefsce.com", SMTPistarklefsce,cam

"qohn.gammiefwilliame. com®, SHTP:idahn.gammieBwilllams. comn
'sonnet.edeondefsouthernensrgy. com® , SMTE:sonnet . edsendsfaouthernene gy, com
'rahayesfiseivworlde. com®; SMTPirahayesfseiworldes.com
'sjcapomafiseiworlde.com’,; SHTPisjcapomalseiworlde.com
‘reharcisfiseiworlde.com’; SMTPireharrisfseiworlde.com
*amfullecfseiworlde.com'; SMTPismful lerfseiworlde.com
‘dimiller@seiworld.com®; SMIPrdimiller@seiworld.com
'iwholdenfiseiworlde.com', SMTF:iwholdenfiseiworlde.com
'Julie.gresnlsendtroutmansanders . com®, SMTF:julie.greenisendcroutmanaanders.com
'richacd.shapl ro®anron.com®, SMTF:richard.shaplrofencon.com
‘robert.badesrdenron.com’, SMTP:robert.badesr@ancon. com

Wileow, David, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DD/CH=RECIPIENTS/CHN=WILCOXD

= el Barbsur, Gaylen, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=BARBOURG
‘Ccurtlis Wagner®, SMTP:curtlis.wagner@ferc, fed.us

Subjece: RE: Califarnia Enetgy Group e-mail TEST MESSAGE
Bady:
—————— End of message body

Message audlting by HicroData CAMED Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM

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

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Enron seni by Sachs, Lee (o Soares, Chias; Mariha Alaman®;

‘alexmglcalpine com’, jmaciasfbcalpine com’, ‘jason_s._saligmanfBoea eop,gov’,
'shg@cpus.ca.gov’, Wilcow, David: Greene, Michelle; Squiieri, Ray, Stokes, Vieronica, "eise

This message was found to have a Critical Word im it. Message Sent to Spares, Chrisg
"Martha Altamaz'; "alexmBcalpine.com'p "jmacliasf@calpine.com'; 'jason s.
_seligmanfcea.eop.gov'y 'shglcpuc.ca.gow'] Wilcox, David; Greene, Hichelle} Sguitleri,
Ray; Stokes, Veronicay "elasnatatl@DSHO.cem'p) 'abvanleer@duke-energy.com')

"Hoel .newtonBdynagy.cem® . *lynn. lednickyB@dynegy.com’ ) "amaraBanron.com') 'Linda Lea®;
"dan.poffenberger@ferc, god, us. treas  gov'; "pmohlesBhewm. com® 'Elchacd. glickBhg. dos. gov' }
'amutany@iepa.com' ) "karen.tomcalafpge-corp.com': 'ocxgllpge.com': "DrH40pge.com': 'AME4
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
Teemorelanddswidlaw, cam®; "julie.greenisenferanemansanders, com' i
"alex.goldbargRwilliams . com'y ° [EE}&E]] " » Adming 'ronald_minsk@opd.esp.gov',
From Sachs; Lee; CC to Barbour; ylen; "Curtis Wagner', Date 11272001 3:13:56 M,
Subject of message RE; California Energy Group e-mail

Wordi{a] Ffound: Enron

-—-—=Qriginal Message-----

From: Sachs, Les

Senti 1712/2001 3:13:56 FH

Fecelved: 171272001 3:13:56 FM

T Spares, Chrls, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DC/CH=RECIFIENT3/CH=30ARE3C
Martha Alcamar', SHTP:martha.altamarf@feres, fed.us
"alexmfealpine.com', 3MTP:alexmicalpine.zam
"ymaclasBealplne.cem?, SMTP: imaclasBecalpine.com
'jason 8. seligman@oea.eop.gov', SMTP:jason 8. seligmanfcea.eop.gov
'shgl¥cpus. ca.gov", SMTP:shglcpus.ca. gov
Wileox, David, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DC/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=WILCOKD
Greens, Michelle, EXit/O-USTRRASURY/OU=-D3/CH=-RECIPIENTS/CH=-GREENEMI
Sguitieri, Ray, EX:;/O=USTREASURY/OU=LOfCH=RECIPIENTS/CH=SQUITIERIR
Stokes, Veronica, EX:/0=USTREARSURY/OU=D3/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=STOKESY
'efizenatatl @DEHD. com’; EMTPreissnstatl@05M0. com
'shvanlecrBduke-cnergy.com',; SMTP:sbvanlesrBduke-energy . com
'joel cnewtonBdynegy.com', SMTP:]oel.newtonfdynegy.com
'lynn. lednickyldynegy. com’, SHIP:lynn.lednickyB8dynegy.com
'amaralenron.com', SMTP:smaraBenron.com
'"Linda Lea'; SHTP:linda.leslfarc.fed.us
'dan.poffenbergerfferc. ged.us . teeas. gov',

SMTP:dan.peffsnbecgeriferc, god. us . creas. gov
"emohlerBhawm, cem®, SMTE:pmahler®hewm, com
"richard.glick@hg.doe.gov?, SHTP:rlchard.glickBhyg.dos. gov
'smutanyBiepa.cam®, SMTPE:asmutanyBiepa.com
'karen. tomcalalpge=-corp.com', SHTP:karen.tomcalalpge=-corcp.com
'exg2Apge. com', SHTP:ickeg?Bpge.com
'OxH4Bpge. com', SMTE:DxMd Bpge.com
'EMEdHpge. com', SHTE: BM¥J Bpge.com
*joebob-perkinafireliantensrgy.com’; SMTE:josbob-perkinsdreliantenscgy.com
'marvin k ballardireliantenergy.com'; SMTEimarvin k ballard@reliantenergy. com
'ﬂ«ll:tre;E;nhla.H.i:nm', SMTP: EMcCreafaabl aw. com T
"fieldejr@sce,com®, SMTP:fieldejr@sce.com
'harold.ray@sce.com”, SMIP:harold.caylsce.com
‘dreed@sdge.com’, SMTF:dreedfadge.com
'wsakaria@sdge.com', SHTP:waakariafBadge.com
'rahayesf@aalworldwide.com', SMTP:rahayesf@gelworldwide.com



"sjcapomalseiworldwide.com', EMTPIsjcapomalseiworldwide. com
'mtierney@sempra.com’, SHTPimtierneyBsempra.com
'sonnet.edmondsfsouthernenergy.com®, SMTP:sonnet.ed=ondsBsouthernenergy.com
'cread@steptoe.com', SHTF:cread@ateptos.com

'temoreland@awidlaw.com', SMTR:temorsland@awldlaw,com
"julie,.greanisenftroutmansandess . com®, SMIF:julie.greenisendtroutmansanders.com
‘alex.goldbherglwilliams.com', SHTF:alex.goldberg@williams.com

s
F l, EX: fO=USTRERSURY/OU=00/CH=RECI PTENTS/C=Groupwise/en=Traasury . DOFD .. ADMIN
*ronald minak8opd.eop.gov', 3MTP:ronald minskZopd.eop.gov

o1 Barbour, Gaylen, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=D0SCH=RECTIPIENTS/CH=RARBIUIRG
"Curtis Wagner"', SMTP:curtisz.wagner@ferc. fed.us

Subject: RE: California Energy Group &-mail
Bodyt
adding ron minsk, ronald minakBopd.eop.gow

====-Qriginal Massage——---

From: Socares, Chria

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2001 1:34 PH

To: "Martha Altamar') alesm@calpine.com; jmaclas@calpine.comy jason 8.
_seligmanfcea.ecp.gov; shglcpuc.ca.gov: Soares, Chris! Wilcox, David; Sachs, Lee; Greans,

Michells: Squitierl, Ray: Stokes, Veronica; slsenatatl@DIM0.com; sbvanlssr@duke-

energy.comi joel  newtanBdynegy.comi lynn.lednlcky@dynegy. com: asmaralencon. cosm; Linda Leej

dan.poffenbergerffere, ged.us. tEeas..gov; pmohlerfhewm.com: clchapd.glick@hg.doe.govy

amutany@iepa. com; katen.tomcalaBpge-corp.comi cxgZipge.cos: DMH4Bpge.com; BMEdA&pge.comi
jeebab-perkinsfreliantenscgy.com; marvin k ballardBreliantenecgy.com; KMeCreaBaablaw.com;
fialdejrface, com; harold, rayBace.com; dreedfadge.com; wiakariafadge. sam;

rahayesfseivorldwide.comi 8) tﬂpmﬂtti'ﬂﬁrlﬂ'ﬂidt «0omj mtierney@sesmpra.comy

sonnet . edmondsf@southernenergy. comy creadfsteptos. comj temorelandfswidlaw. com;

julis.greeninenftroutmansanders. comp alex,goldbergBwilliams. comy [[hHE}]

Ccy Barbour, Gayleny Curtia Wagner

Subject: REr California Energy Group e—mail

Lateat weralen of Long-Term Contracts GEoup EDeport.

-----— End of message body

Mesgsage auditing by Hi=reData CAMED Recen



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon seni by Curtis Wagner to alexrm f@calpine com;

jmaciasfbcalpine com; jasen_s._seligmangcea.eop.gov, shgfbcpuc.ca gov;
Chris. Soares@do. treas gov: David. Wilcox@do treas gov, Loe Sachsfido treas gov,
Michelle Greenefdo treas gov, Ra

This mesaage was found te hawve a Crltical Word in 1t. Message Sent te alexmBcalplne,com;
jmaciasBealpine.com; jascon 8. saligmanBcoea.ecp.gov: shgBcopuc.ca.govs
Cheis,Soarsalde. treas . govy David.WilcoxBde.treas, gov; Lee.Jachadds.treas.gav;
Michelle.Greanedds. treas. gov Ray.Squitierifds.treas.govy Veronica.Stokeslds.treas., gov;
eigenatatl@DEMG. comy sbvanleerfduke-energy.comy joel.newtonldynegy.comy
lynn.lednickyBldynegy.comi; smaraBencon.comi Linda Lee; Markha Altamar;
dan.poffenbecrgerfiferc.ged.us.treas.gov; pmohlerfhewm.com; fichard.glick@hg.doe.gowvy
smutany@iepa.com; karen.tomcalalpge-corp.comi cxglBpge.coay Dxldfpge.coms RMEd@pge.cams
joebob-perkinafreliantenecgy.comy marvin_k ballardBreliantensrgy.comy ¥McCreaBsablaw.com)
fielde]jrlsce.com: harold.raylsce.comi dreedBsdge.comp wsakarlaBsdge.com:
rahayes@seiworldwide . com; sjcapomalseiworldwide.com; mtierney@sempra.comy

sonnet . edmondafsouthernenesrgy.com; creadfateptos.cemy temorelandBawidlaw.com?
julie.greenlssn@Eroutmansandarcs . com; alnn,quldhnrqﬁwlllianm.num:}ghgﬁﬂq

From Curtis Wagneer, CC te Gaylen.BarbourBdo.treas.gov, Dake 1/12 10:27 P, Subject
of message RE: California Enecgy Group e-mail

Word!{sal feund: Enron

memenGriginal Messagess===-

From: Curtis Wagner

Bantt 1/12/2001 2:10:27 PM

Received: 171272001 2:08:33 BPM

To1 alexmBcalpine.cam, SMTP:alexmicalpine.com
jmaciasf@icalpine.com; SMTP:ijmacias@calpine.com
jasen a. seligmanfcea.&op.gov, SHTPi1jason 8. seligmanf@coesa.eop.gov
shglcpuc, ca.gov, SMTPishgRcpuc,ca,gov
Chris.Scareafdo.treas.gov, SMTF:Chris.Soaresldo,treas.gov
David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov, SHMTFP:David.Wilcoxfdo.toeas.gov
lees.Sachal@do. treas.gov, SMTF:Lees.Sachaldo.treas.gov
Hichelle.Greanaldo, treas.gov, SHTP:Michelle.Greano@do, treas.gov
Ray.Squitierifds. treas.gov, SHTP:Ray.Squitierifdo.treas.gov
Veronlics,Stokesldo, treas.gov, SHTP:Veronlca.Stokeslds. treas, goy
elsenatatl@NSMO, cam, SHTP:eissnataclADIMO. 2am
gbvanlesr@duke-enargy. com, SMTP:abvanlearfduke-anargy.oamn
Jjoel..newtonBdyniegy. cam, SMTP:joel.newtonddynegy.com
lynan. ledni ekyl@dynegy.com, SMTE: Lynn.lednickyBdynegy.com
smaralenron.com, SMTP:amaralenron.cem
Linda Lee, SMTP:ilinda.leeBferce, fed.us
Martha Altamar, S¥MTPimartha.altamarBferc. fed.us
dan.poffenberger@ferc. ged. us.treas . .gov, SMTPidan.poffenbergerfiferc.ged.us.treas. gov
poochlerfhewm. com, SHTF:pmohlerihews, com
richard.glickfhg.doe.gov, SMTE:richard.glickihg.doe.gov
smutany@iepa.com, SHTF:smutany@iepa.com
karen.tomcalafpge-corp.com, SMTPrkaren.tomcalafipge-corp.com
cxgil@pge.com, SMTP:cxgliépge.com
DxH48pge . com, SMTP:DxHi@pge.com
FMEd@pge. com, SMTE:RME{&pge.com
jeebsh-perkinsfiraliantenscgy.com, 3MTP: osbeb-perkinsfcellancenacqgy.com
marvin_k_ballard@reliantenergy.com, SMTP:marvin_k ballard@reliantensrgy.cem
KMeCrealgablaw.com, SMTP:KMeCreaBaaklaw,com
fleldejrfece,com, SMTP:flelde]rfdace, com
hareld, rayBsce.com, SMTPiharold.raydsce,com
dresd@adge ., cam, SHMTPidresdfadgs.cos
waakariafadge,com, SMTPiwsakariafadge,.cam



rahayesBielworldwide.com, SMTP:rahayes@selworldwide,com
sjcapomaBseiworldwide. com, SMTF:sjcapomadseiworldwide.com

mtiscneylsempra. com, SHTF:mbtiecneyBasmpra.com

sonnet. sdmonda@southernenergy.com, SHTF:sonnet.edmends3scuthernenecgy. com
creadfateptos.com, SMTP:creadBstepton.com

temorelandfawldlaw. com, SMTP:temcrelandfswidlaw. com
julie.gresnisenltroutmansanders.com, SMTP:julie.gresnisendtroutmansanders.com
alex.geldeargiwilliama. com, IHTE:alax,.goldbergiwilliams.cos

[(B)(E)]
CC:  Gaylen.Barbourddo.treas.gov, SMTP:Gaylen.Barbourfds.treas.gov
Subjecti RE: California Energy Group e-mafil
Body:
Looks good to me, Curtis L. Wagner, Jr, Chief Judge FERC

»»>» <Chris.Scares@do.treas.gove 01712701 01:33FM >33
Latest version of lLong-Term Coptracts Group report.

--—--— End of massages body

Meszage auditing by HicroData CRMEQ Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a waord: Enron seni by Gallagher, Sean H. o

‘Gaylen Barbourg@do treas gov’ on 1/12/2001 9:11:30 AM
Importance: High

This message was found to have a Critical Word im it. Message Sent to
'Gaylen,Barbour@de.treas.gov', From Gallagher, Sean H., CC to
'Michelle.Gresneldo.treas.gov': "david.wilcoxBdo.treas.gov';
'Veronica.Stokesfdo,.treas.gov', Date 1/12/2001 2:11:20 AM, Subject of message RE:
Califernia Energy Group

Word{sl found: Encon

=—---Original Massage-----
Frem: Gallagher, Sean H.
Sent: 1F12/2001 9:11:30 AW
BEeceived: 1122001 3:08:56 AM
Tai 'Gaylen.Barbourfdo.treas.gov', SMTP:iGaylen.Barbourl@do. treasn.gov

G 'Michelle.Greenefdo. treas.gov", EMTPiMichelle.Greenefido. bceas . gov

'david.wilcoxfido. treas.gov", SMTPrdavid.wilooxfdo.treas.gowv
"Veronica.Stokes@do. treas. gov', EMTPrVeropnica.Stokesido. treas.gov

Subject FE: California Energy Group

Body:
Thank you -— as 1t turns out, I am at home this morning. Would you be able to ask Hr.
Flalder to call me at[{h}ﬂsﬂ Thanka wary much,

Sean Gallagher

California Publie Utiliciesa Commiaaion
Legal Diwvisien

505 Van Hess Avenuds

San Franciscs, CA S45102

(415) T03=-2059

[916] 3G6-6581 - cell

Fromr Gaylen.Barbourfdo.treas.gov [mailtorGaylen.Barbhour@do. Ereas. gov]
Sentr Friday, January 12, 2001 &:02 AM

To: shglicpuc.ca.gov

Subject: RE: Callfornis Energy Grooup

Mr. Gallagher - I passed your request on to John Flelder ln the mesting. They will call
you. I understand Michelle Greaenea sent you the documents you reguested.

=m===riginal Mezsaga=====

From: Gallagher, Fean H. [mallte:shgBcpue.ea.gov]

Jent: Thursday, January 11, Z001 T7:41 FM

Toi: "Veronica.Stokeasddo.treas, gav'

Cei 'Michelle.Greensfldo.trean.gov'y 'Gaylen.Barbourdde.teeas.gav'
Subject: RE: California Energy Group

Thanks. I plan to joln the meeting tomorcow morning (Friday) by telephone once again, but
I may not be there right at 5:00 (6:00 am out herel. Do you have the telephone number in
the rocom that the working group has been meeting in, aoc that I might eall inte it in the



merning? Alternatively, could you ask cne of the mesting particlpants to tey me
periodically &f I do not answer the call at €:00.

Alag, 1f you have or recelve elther the Draft Interim Report or any of the Tabs/supporting
doguments in electrenic form, I would appreciate It Lf yeu could email thes te ma.
Finally, pls fam any decuments which you do not have to me at 415-T03-2262. Thanka!

Sean Gallagher

California Public Utllities Commizsicon
Legal Diwvislen

505 Van Mess Avenus

Ran Francisca, CA 5G4102

{415] TO3=20589

[9l6] IBE=-E6581 - cell

----- Origipal Message——----

From: Veronica.Stokesfdo.treas.gov [ malltorVeronica.5tokesfdo,tieas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, Japuagry 11, 001 l:56 FM

To: alexgoldbergiwilliams.com; alexmlcalpine.com; cread@steptoe.com;
crglipge.com) curtis,.wagnar@ferc. fed.us) dan.poffgnberger@fare. fad.usay
david.wilcox@do. bepeas . govy dresd@sdge.com; DaH4Bpge. com)

haceld. cay@ace, com; j -maciasfcalpine, com: smubanydiseps.com:

jasen_s. ssliyman@cea. sop.govy joebob-pearkinsBreliantenscgy.com;

joel  newtonlBdynegy . com; fleldedr@ace, coms

julie,greenlasnft contmansdanders . com. CEeas . gov;:
kafen.temcalalpge-catp. com; EMeCrealsablaw. cofi elisenstatlBDEMO. comg
lee.sachsBdo, treas . govi linda,lesfferc. fed.us; lale@dyngy.com.boeas.gov;
martha.altamarBfere, fed.us; mtierneydsampra, cam; paohler@hewmn. cos)
cichard. gl lﬂkﬂhq doe.govy cahayesfasliworldwide. cams

[{ﬂbxﬁa] i BMKHApge.com; shgBcpuc.ca.gov)

sonnet. edmondsfisouthernensrgy. comy sbvanleserfduke-energy. comj
ajoapomalseiworldwide.comp amaraflenron.comp temorelanddswidlaw.com;
marvin k ballardBreliantenecgy.comy wsakaria@sdge.com

Coy Michelle. Greenefdo. treas.gov; Gaylen.Barbourfido. treas.gov

Subject: FW: California Enecgy Group

This is & test to provids a comprehensiwe listing for those who partieipated
in the Treasury Deparcment Califernia Enecgy Group meecings this week. If
vau know of anyone alse who should be added te this lisc, plaase =all ac
[202) B22=-2245.

ccCalifornia Energy Groupes>

s==z== End of message body

Measage auditing by HicroData CAMED Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon seni by Linda Lee 1o alexm@calpine com;

jmaciasfbcalpine com; jasen_s._seligmangcea.eop.gov, shgfbcpuc.ca gov;
Chris. Soares@do. treas gov: David. Wilcox@do treas gov, Loe Sachsfido treas gov,
Michelle Greene@do freas gov, Ray.Sq

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
eigenatatl@DEMG. comy sbvanleerfduke-energy.cosy joel.newtonldynegy.comy
lynn.lednickyBdynegy.comi; smaraBencon.comi Curtis Wagneri Martha Altamar;
dan.poffenbecrgerfiferc.ged.us.treas.gov; pmohlerfhewm.com; tichard.glick@hg.doe.gowvy
smutany@iepa.com; karen.tomcalalpge-corp.comi cxglBpge.coay Dxldfpge.coms RMEd@pge.cams
joebob-perkinafreliantenecgy.comy marvin_k ballardBreliantensrgy.comy ¥McCreaBsablaw.com)
fleldejr@sce. com; harold.raylsce.com; dreedBsdge.comr wsakarlaBsdge.com:
rahayes@seiworldwide,comy sjcapoma@seiworldwide.com; mtierney@sempra.coms

sonnet . edmondsfsouthernenergy. com; cread@steptos.comp temorelandiswidlaw. coms
julis.greeniseniEroutmanaandars .. com? alnn,gnldhurqﬁwlllianm.cnm:![h}@%ﬂ

From Linda Lee, CC to Gaylen.BarkourBdo.treas.gov, Date 1/12/2001°8 3% AM,; Subject of
meszage RE: California Enecgy Group =-mall

Word!{sal feund: Enron

memenGriginal Messagess===-

From: Linda Lee

Sent: L/12/2001 B:55:39 AM

Received: 171272001 B:54:53 AM

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
smaralenren.com, SMTP:amacallenron.cem
Curtins Wagner, SMTPicurtis.wagner@fero. fed.us
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



rahayesfBselworldwlide.com, SMTP:rahayes#selworldwide.com
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
alex.geldbargiwilliama. com, IHTE:alax.goldbergiwilliams.cos

[(B)E]

CC:  Gaylen.Barbourddo.treas.gev, SMTP:Gaylen.Barbourids.treas.gov

Subjecti RE: California Energy Group e-mafil
Body:
The requested address is: daniel,poffenberger@ferc.fed.us Thanks

»»» «Michelle.Greenefdo.treas,gove 01712701 0B1d45AM 22>

please use reply all to this message when sending items to the group (more
coprected addresses have been added) .

thanka.

--—--0riginal Meszage-----
Fram: Greans, HMichalls
Jent: Thursday, Januaey 11, 2001 8:l6 M
To: Greene, Michelle; Stekea, Veronica: "alex.goldberg@williama.ecam®)
'Alex Makler'p 'Charleasa C. Read’; 'Claudia Grelif'; 'Curbis Wagner Je."§
'dan.polfenberger@ferc, ged.us'; Wileox, David; "Debza Reed'; 'Dede
Hapnec"; "Hareld B, Ray"; "James Macias'; "Jan Smutney Jobes';

"Jason_a. seligmanfces.eop.gov'; "Joé Beb Perkina’; "Joel Hewton'; “John
Ficlﬂt:'i_'}uliﬂ.q:cthi:cnﬂtruutmnnunnﬂ:rn.:ﬁm'I "Earen A. Tomcala'§
'Meith MoCrea'; "Larrcy Eisenstab'y Sachs,; Lee; "Linda Lee®;

'Iynn. lednickyBdynegy.com'y "Martha Altamar'; 'Hichael Tierney'; 'Paul
Mohler"y "Rich Glick'y "Rob Hayea'; "Roas Adn '; "RYEEpge.com'; "Eean
Gallagher"y 'Sonnet Edmonds'; "Steve Vanleer': "Steven Capomaccio'; '"Sue
Mara'; 'Tecrl Moreland'; 'Tripp Ballaed':; 'Wayne Sakarias®; Scaces; Chris)
Squitieri. Ray
Cc: Barbour, Gaylen
Sublect: EE: Callifornia Energy Group - missing e-mall addresses

we still hawve incorrect e-mail addressas for the follewing pesplas:

julie greenisen [ap.7] [croutman sandera)

rey kugen (sp.7?) (pgie)

jlm macias [calpine]

dan poffenbecger (sp.7) {(fece)

if anyone knows their correct e-maila, please forward the document co them
and add the correct version of their e-mail te this group list. thanks.

~====friginal Message-—-===

From: Greene, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2001 8:07 PM

To: Stokes, Veronicay "alex.goldbergéwilliams.com®s 'Alex
Maklec": "Charles C. Read'; "Claudia Greif'; "Curtis Wagner Jr.':
'dan.poffenberger@ferc.ged.us'y Wilcox, Dawvid; "Debra Reed'; 'Dede
Hapner": "Harold B. Ray"r 'Jamas MHaclas'; "Jan Smutnay Jones'p
'Yjason_s. seligmanlcea.ecp.gov'; "Jos Beb Perkina'; "Joel Hewton': "John
Fielder'i 'julia.greenisenftroutmansanders.cem'; ‘Haren A. Tomcala':
"Keich McCrea'; "Larrcy Elsenstat'; 3Jacha, Les; "Lincda Laa®;
Plynn. lednickyBdynegy.com'; "Martha Alcamar®; 'MHichael Tierney'; 'Paul
Mohler®:; "Bich Gliek'; *Pob Hayes'; "Roas Aln '; '"RHE#pge.com': "Sean
Gallagher®; 'Sonnet Edmonds'; "Steve Vanleer'; "Steven Capomaccio’; 'Sue
Mara'; 'Terci Moreland'; "Tripp Ballard'; "Wayne Jakarias®

Cas Barbour, Gaylen

Subject: RE: California Energy Group

more e&-maill corrections included. the documsnt iz attached. we
will reconvene in the same conference room {(&th floor, metropolitan

WY VY YWY YWY WYY Y VY Y Y Y YYYY WYYV YVYVYY YV YY Y YWY WY WYY
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square}l abt %am tomorcow. any guestions, please call les sachs's office at
G22-2245. thanks.

<< Flle: Werking Group report 4.doc 33

=—=—-Jriginal Message-----

From: Stokes, Veronica

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2001 4:%6 FM

To: Alex Goldearg; Alex Makler; Charles C. Read: Claudia
Greif; Curtls Wagner Je.; Dan Poffenberger; David Wilcex: Debra Beed: Dede
Hapner; Harald B. Ray; James Macias; Jan Smutney Jones; Jason Seliyman;
Jom Bob Perkinsi Joel Hewton; John Fielder; Julia Greenlsen; Xaren A.
Tomcala; Kelth McCrea; Larry Eisenstat; Lee S3achs; Linds Lles; Lynn
Lednicky; Martha Altamary; Michael Tierney; Paul Mohler; Rich Glick; Rob
Hayern; Ross Ain ; Hoy Kuga; Sean Gallagher; Sonnet Edmonds; Steve Vanleer;
S5teven Capomaccioj Sue Mara; Terrl Moreland; Tripp Ballard; Wayne Sakarias

Cci  Greepne, Michelle; BParbour, Gaylen

Subjectsy Py California Enecgy Group

This ia a teat to provide a comprehensive listing for thoae
who participated in the Treasury Departmant California Energy Group
meetings this wesk, If you know of anyone elsge who should ke added to
this list, pleass call at (202} &22-224E.

<< Megsage: Californlia Enecgy Group »»

=== End of message body

Mesnage auditing by HicroData CAMEG Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subject: CAMEQ Recon found a word: Envon sent by Hapner, Dede 1o

‘Michelle Greene@do reas gov’; Veronica, Slokesfdo Ineas, gov,
alex goldbarg@wiliams com; alexm@ealping com; cread@stoptos com; Greif, Claudia;
curlis wagnergierc. led us; dan poffenbergerg@ienc ged.us

This mesaage was found te hawve a Crltical Word in 1t. Message Sent te
"Michelle,Greaneldo, treas. gov'; Veronica.3tokeslde, treas . gov: alex.goldberg®uill iams, com;
alexmicalpine. com; creadBsteptoe.com) Greif, Claudia; cuctis.wagnerBferc, fed.us;
dafi.poffenbergerBfeare. ged.us. treas.gov; David. WilcoxBdo. tread.gov) dresddSDGE. oami
hareld.ray@sce.com; j.maclasBcalpine.com; smutany#lepa.comy jﬂ:un_a._ﬂeligﬂdnﬂt:u.enp.qﬂ%;
joebob-perkinsfreliantenergy.com; joel.newtonBdynegy.comi fieldejrBsce.com;
julia.greenisenftroutmansanders.com; Tomcala, Karen |(Corpls KMcCreaBsablaw.comi
eisenatatl@DEMD. comy Lee.Sachsf@do.treas.goevi linda.leedferc.fed.us;

1ynn. lednlckyBdynegy.comj martha.altamac@ferc, fed.usy mtierneylaempra.com;)
pmohlerfhewm. com; richard.glickBhg.doe.gov: rahayes@seliworldwide.comp

[{E'_i[ﬁ{] 1 FHEEpge.com; shglcpuc.ca.govy sonnet.edmonds@southernenergy.com;
sbvanleerBduke-energy.com! sjcapomafasiworldwide.comp smarafllenron.come
temoraland@swidlaw.com; marvin k ballard@reliantenscgy.cem; wiakarla@3DGE. com
Chris.ScaresBdo.breas.gov: Ray.5quitlerifdo.treas.gov, From Hapner, Dede, CC to
Gaylen.BarbourBde, treas. gov, Date 171272001 7:02:31 AM, Subject of message RE: California
Ensrgy Sroup - misaing e-maill addresaes

Word({sl Cound: Encon

mess=(riginal Mesgage=====

Fram: Hapner, Dede

Sent: LF12/2001 Ti102:31 AM

Received: 17122001 TFeD2:3T7 AM

To1 'Michelle.Gresneldo.treas.gov", EMIP:Michelle.Greenafido. tranas.gov
VYeronlica.Stokes@do.treas.gov, SMTPrVeronica.Stokes@do.treas. gov
alex.goldbergiwlilliama . com, SHTPralex.goldbergBwilllams.com
alexmicslpine.com, SMTPialsxmécalplne.com
craadiateptos.com, SMTP:creadfateptos.com
Grelf, Claudia, SHTP:CxG2Bpge.som
curtis.wagnerf@ferc, fod,us, SMTF:curtis.wagnor@ferc. fed.us
dan.poffenberger@ferc. ged. us, treas. . gov, SMTP!dan.peffenbergerfferc.ged.us . tieas.gov
David.Wilcox@do.trean. gov, SHTF:David.WileoxBdo, coeas.gav
draadAIDGE. cam, SHTP:dresd@SDGE. com
harald. raydace.com, SMTPiharald. raydece.zam
JomaclasBealpine. com, SMTP:).maclasfcalpine.com
smutanyliepa.com, SHTF:amutanydliepa.com
jason a. seligmanfcea.ecp.gov, SMTP:ijason s. seligmanfcea.ecp.gov
joebob-perkinaf@rel iantenargy.com, SMTP:joebob-perkinafreliantenacgy.com
joel.newtonidynegy. com, SMTPijoel.newbon#dynegy.com
fieldejrisce.com; SHTPifieldejrdsce.com
julia,.gresnisenfitroutmansanders.com, SMTPrjulias.gresnisenftroutmansanders. com
Tomcala, Karem (Cozpl, EMTErkeren.tomcalaBpge-corp.com
EMcCreoa@sablaw. com, SMTF:iMcCreaisablaw.com
eisenstatlADSMO, com, SHTPreissnstacl@DsSM0 . com
len,HBachsldo.treas.gov, SMTF:Lees.Sachaldo.treas.,gov
linda.leslferc. fod.us, SHTP:linda,leslfarc, fed.ua
lynn. lednickyldynegy.com, 5MTE:Llynn.lednlckyBdynegy.com
martha.altamar@ferc. fed.us, SMTP:marcha.altamar@fere, fed.ua
mtierneyBsempra.com, IMTPimtierneydgempra.com
pmabler@hewm, com, SHTE:pmohler@hews, com
rlichard. gllck@hg.dos, gov, SMTPiclichard.glickehg.dos, gov
:nhaéiaau:LHntlduLﬂu.cam. SMTE: cahayesfselwarldwide, cam

G
Efpge.com, SHTP:RHKdpge.com



shgfcpuc.ca.gov, SMTFishgBcpuc.ca.gov

sonnek. edmonds@southernenergy.com, SHTF:sonnet.edmendsBsouthernenesrgy.com

sbvanlesr@duke-enecgy. com, SMTFP:abvanleeclduke-energy.com
sjcapomalseivorldwide. com, SMTP:sjcapomalasiworldwide.com
smarafenron.cam, SMTP:smaralfenron.com
temorelandfawidl aw, com, SMIF:temorelandBswidlaw,com

marvin_k_ballard@reliantenergy.com, SMIFP:marvin_k_ballard@reliantenergy.com

waakariaB3DGE.com, GMTP:wsakaria@3DGE.cam
Chris.3paresfdo.treas.gov, SMTP:Chrie.ScaresBdo.creas.gav
Ray.3gquitieridde. creas.gov, IMTP:Ray.Squitierifdo.treas.gov

221  Gaylen.Barbourfddoe.treas,gov, SMTPiGaylen.Barbour@doe.treas.gov

Subject: RE: California Energy Group - missing e-mail addresses
Body:
Foy's address is rmkd@pge.com

-=—=-Qrigipal Messsage——---

From: Michelle.Gresnefldo.treas.gov [mailto:Michelle.Gresneldo.treas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 200] B:16 FM

To: Michalle,Greanealdo.treas.govy) Veronica.Stokes@do.treas.gov)
alexn,goldbergduwilliamse.com: alexmBcalpine, comd creadBsteptos,oom! Grelf,
Claudia; curtis.wagnar@ferc, fed.us;
dan.poffenbepgeriifare, ged. s, teeas . gavy David Wileox@de, creas, gav)
dresd@SDGE. cam; Hapner, Dede: harald.rayBace.com; J.maclas@ealpine.com)
amutany@iepa.com; jasen &. sellgmanBoed.ecsp.gov;

jaebob-perkinsfrel lantenergy. com; joel.newtonBdynegy . com;
fleldejcdsce, som; julia.greenisenftroutmansanders.com; Tomcala, Haren
[Coarpli PMeCrealsablaw.com; aisenstatlBDSME, cam; Lea.Sacha@ds.treas.gov;
linda.lesffesc, fed.us; lynn.lednicky@dynegy. com;

macrtha.altamar@ferc. fed.us; mtierneyfisempra.com; pmohler@hewn. com;
richard.glickBhg.doe.govy cahayesfseiworldwide.comy

[{b]{ E 7 RHEApge.comp shglcpuc. ca.govy

sonnet . edmondsfsouthernenergy.: comy sbvanleerfduke-energy. comy
sjcapomalselworldwide.comr smaralenron.com; temorelandfswidlaw.com;
marvin k ballazdireliantenecgy.com; wsakaria@SDGE.comy
Chrias.Socaresi@do.treas.govy Ray.Squitierifido.treas.gow

Co: Gaylen.Barbourfdo.treas.gov

Subject: RE: Callfornia Energy Group - mlssing #-mail addresses

we atill have incerrect e-mall addresses for the fellewing pecple:

julle greenisen |ap.7] (troutman sanders)

roy kugen [sp.7} (pgéel

jim macias [calpine)

dan poffenberger (Ep.7) [(Eercc)

if anyone knows their cocreck e-mails, please forward the document to them
and add the correct veraion of their e~mail to this g-oup list. thanks.

~=——-Original Measage-----

From: Gresne, Hichelle
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2001 8:07 PH
Te: Stokes, Vercnica; 'alex.goldberglwilliama.com'p "Alex Maklec®;
'Charles C. Read"; 'Claudia Greif';y "Curtis Wagner Jr.'
'dan.poffenbergerfferc.ged. . us'; Wilcon, Davld; "Debea Feed': 'Dede
Hapner': "Harold B. Ray®: 'James Macias'; "Jan Smutney Jones')

"Jason_a. seligmani@cea.eop.gov®: "Joe Bob Perkina'; “Jeoel Hewton®p °John
Fieldart; 'jullia.greenissnftroutmansanders.com': "Haren A. Tomcala':
'Keith MeCrea'; °"Larry Elsenstat'; 3acha, Lee; "Linda Lee®;

"lyan. lednicky@dynegy.com”; "Martha Altamar'i 'Michael Tiecney"; "Paul
Mohlec"; "Rich Glick'; "Rsb Hayea'; 'Roas Aln '; "RHEBpge.com'; "Sean
Gallaghec"; "Sonnet Edmonda'; "Steve Vanleer'; "Steven Capomaceio'i 'Sue
Mara'; "Terrl Moreland'; '"Teipp Ballard'; *"Wayne Sakarcias’®
Cci Barbour, Gaylen
Subject: RE: California Energy Group

WoOWOWOW WYY W W W WO Y Y
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more &-mail corpections lpocluded. the document ls attached. we will
geconvene in the same conference room (6th floor, metrcpolitan squarel at
Yam tomorrow. any gueations, please call lee sacha's offlce at &I2-2245.
thanka.

<< File: Working Group report d.doc »»

————— Original Massage-——---

From: Stokes, Versnica

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2001 4:56 PM

To:  Alex Goldberg; Alex Makler; Chacles C. Read; Claudia Greif;
Curtlis Wagner Jr.; Dan Poffenberger; David Wilcox; Debra Resd; Dede
Hapner; Harold B. Ray; James Macias; Jan Smutney Jones; Jason Seliymanj
Joe Bob Perkins; Joel NHewton; John Fielder; Julia Greenlsen; Xaren A
Tomcalaj Keith McCreaj Larry Eisenatat; Lee Sachsj Linds Lees; Lymn
Lednicky; Martha Altamary Michael Tierpmey; Paul Mohler; Rich Glicky FRob
Hayes; Roas Adn ;7 Roy Kugar Sean Gallagher) Sonnet Edmondsp Steve Vanleer)
S5teven Capomaccloy Sue Marar Terrl Morelandr Tripp Ballard; Wayne Sakarias

Lo Greane, Michelle; Barbour, Gaylen

Subject: FWw: Califernia Energy Group

This la a test to provide & comprehensive listing for those who
participaced in the Treasury Department California Enscgy Group mescinga
this week, If you know of anyens slae whe should be added to chis liat,
please call at (202) 622-2245.

<< Message: California Energy Group »»

====== End of message body

Measage auditing by Hicrolata CAMES Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:44 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Enron, Henneth Lay sent by Posnar, Slevan o Wilcox, David;

Elmendodf, Douglas, Vandivier, David on 1271972000 6:30:39 PM

Thia message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Message Jent te Wilecex, David;
Elmendorf, Douglas; Vandiwvier, David, From Pesner, 3teven, CC te , Date 12/19/2000 6:30:38%
P, Subject of message FW: More Wires from Mexico City

Word{a] Ffound: Enron, Kenneth Lay

===z=friginal MHessage=====
From: Posner, Steven
Sent:r 12/19/2000 &:30:35 PM
Fecelved: 1271942000 6:30:39 PM
To: Wilcox, David, Ex:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DC/CH=RECIPIENTI/CHN=WILCOXD
Elmendarf, Douglas, EX:/C=USTREASURY/OU=D3/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=ELMENDORED
Vandivier, David, EX:/O=USTREASURY/CU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=VandivierD

et
Subjecty Fd: More Wires frem Maxice Clty
Body:

=====0riginal Message--=-==
From: Klasky, Helaine
Sentt Tuesday, December 19, 2000 6116 PM
Toi longbrake, John; Gelpern, Anna; Kuhlow; Margaret; Truman, Ted; Gallagher, Unaj
Posper, Steven; Buck, Bill; Klasky, Helalne; Strickler, Marie; Smith, Michelle A.
o [(b)(E)] '
Subject: ore Wires from Mexloco City

D3 U8 Summers Lauds Reform Agenda Of Mexlco's MNew Government

Dow Jones International News Service wia Dow Jones

MEXICO CITY (Dow Jones)=-=-U.5. TI!-H!-U!‘}" EIE-I:]‘.'-E'EHI'}" Lawrence Summara T'I.Iﬂ‘aﬂﬂj' MET
with Mexico's 1|E'H‘l!|"!ll‘.'l:tEd President Vincente Fox and hils ecoposmic team and
declared that all are "focusad™ on I.'I'Il!h.i.nl; abhead with EFiscal and structural
reform.

Summers was addressing repocters after an initial round of meetings Tuesday =
a day that marked the sixth anniversary of the devaluation of the Hexican peso,
which i1tself triggered a financial crisis only resolwved by a 550 billicn
international rescue plan that Summers himself plaved a large rele in
prchestrating.

Fox's administration took over from former Fresident Ernesto Zedillo at the
beginning of this month and Summers was careful te pralse both the achisvementas
of the previcus government and the potential for further gains under the new
administratien.

"Somecne mentioned to me this morning that teday repressncs the sixch
anniversary of the peso devaluatien. I'm struck by how much has changed ln that
time, " Summers said.

"Mexico has experienced healthy growth. Mexico'\m fundamentals are far sounder
than they were then, wWith a feeling of optimiam about the future,”™ he sald.



"This is a tribute to thosé who have guided Mexico's economy for the past silx
years and it is a tribute to the confidence that pecple have in Hexico's new
preaident and his economic policies,"™ the Troasury secretacy said.

The Hexican economy s on target this year for growth of around 7% Lln gross
domestic product and looks cectain to achieve an inflatien rate below the
efficial 10% year-and tacget.

Summers met with Fox and many ef his ecenamle advisers, including Flranes
Minister Francleco Gil Diaz, central bank Governor Guillers Ortiz, economic
adviser Eduarde 3ojs, and foreign minfister Jorge Castaneda.

"211 of my interlocutors had the energy, that sense of anticipation that comes
following a democratic transition, and they were very focused on the challenges
of fiscal reform, of structural reform, of other policies that are essential to
the maintenance of ipnclusive growth in Mexico," Summers said.

He said the government officials showed an enthusiasm to reinforce relations
and promote "global integration" with a “human face.®

-8By Damian Milverton, Dow Jones Noawswiresp 202-862-5%272;
damian.milvertonBdowiones . com

=0T Wall St Uncomfartable With Hen-Strest Treasury Secratary

Dow Jones Capital HMarkets Report via Dow Johes

By Steven Vames
Gf DOW JOHES HEWNEWIREER

HEW YORK (Dow Jopes]--Wall Street is casting a leery eye at some of the
decidedly non-Wall Street cast of characters who are being considered for
President-elect George W. Bush's Treasury Secretary.

At issuse la whather several of the potential appeintees beling talked about
would be a geed fit for the jeb, given that thelr backgrounds are net directly
eolated e financial markets.

one majer facter will be the fate of the "acreng dollar poliey, ™ a majer
hallmark of the recent rein of former Seccecary Roebert Bubin and current
Secretary Lawrence Summecs.

I'n recant years, Wall Streat has applauded that poliecy, noting that ie
maintained overseas confidence in U.S5. mackets, staved off inflation; and helped
keep interest rates in check.

But some on Wall Street wonder whether a Secretary with more of a corporate or
industrlal background would be as committed to the stzong dollar; given that the
currency's strength in recent years has besn a drag on profits for U.5.
corporations that operate overseas.

Aedditlonally, they're anxious abeout how well a market-cutslder can manage
day-to-day acrutiny from the markets, which will pick theough the Secretary's
evary word te find hidden meanings and changea in sentiment.

"The reason Wall Street prefers to see lts awn type of people ls that thay
understand fundamentals of how words and sentiment mix,” satld James Glassman,
senior economist at Chase Securities in New York.

" guy who has had no exposure to the trading world can think "what's the big
deal’ about saying something off the top of his head without realizing the
macket is listening carefully for small subtleties,™ he added.



Recently, Bush advisors have stated that the search for the top Treasury post
is focussed on candidates from the private sector, but net necessacily from Wall
Strest.

As a list of potential candidates have emerged, some prominent names fros
eff-Wall Strest have emecged, including Alcoa chalirman FPaul O'Nedill, Enron chief
executive Henneth Lay, and f£inancier Gerald Farsky, chaleman of Aureora Capital
Group in Califernias.

Some of the names from Wall Street have ifncluded Walter Shipley, former
chairman of Chase Manhattan and John Hennessey, former CED of Credit Sulsse
Firat Baston. Hew York Federal Reserve president William MeDonough 1s alse said
to be under conslderation.

Corporate hmerica Has A Different WView

S5ome industry types have besn wvocal of their support for an appointes with a
corporate background,

"Paul O'Meill and other representatives of Industry are at a great advantage
of running enterprlses that take close potlce of energy prices, foreign
competition, axchange-rate fluctuatisms and the turmodl in creditc mapkecs, ™ sadd
Jepey Jasinowski, presidesnc of the Natisnal Aspociatlion of Manufacturecs,

Jasinowkal salid that the assocliatlen is not necesalrly im Laver of a weaker
dollac, but added that “high interest rates cambined whith eXcessive praise for a
srreng dollar from the Treasucy," could be seean a8 cCounter ta Ehe best fnterest
aof many U.5. industries.

Despite Wall Skreet's skephbicism over the outsiders on Bush's list, most Wall
Street players note they will give an egually wabm reception to whoever is
chasen.

"Wirtwally all of the candidates are highly gualified business pecple who will
fit with the administration's support for free trade and global marketcs. We're
basically waiting for the new Secretary's pollcy speech before we make any
asseasments about his abilltles,* sald Joe Lavergna, economist at Deutache Bank
in New York.

But others say that Bush may have already signaled thart his adminisceatien,
while nat advocating suceight preotectienlam for U.5. markete, might ba more
focussed on domestlo poliey and stimulus at the expense of a strong dellar.

Bush's appeintes for Whice House Chief of Scaff, Andrew Card, was the former
head of the lobby group Amecican Automabile Manufacturers Association, a
now-defunct group which had lobbied hard to maintain a more moderate dollar
stance to maintain U.5. autoc exports.

"An appointment of someone fram cutside Wall Street would tend to signal to
the markets, as well as forelgn countries, a renewed emphasls on domestlc
policy. The Treasury Secretary is only pact of that picture,"” sald Marc
Chandler, chief currency strategist at Mellon Bank in New York.

Regardless of the Tieasury Secretacy's pelicy, however, some macket wabtchers
say the fate of the dellar wersus other currencies is in the hands of the
magkets,

"With dellar pelicy, there ls actlen and there la rheterie, It's alsest
certain that the new Secretary ls going te be advecating a strong dellar in
thetorical terma - that's just a way of saying that they faver low inflation and
a currency that holds its wvalue,™ aald Kevin Logan, senler economist at Dresdner
Kleinwort Banson.

"Rubin repeated constantly that the strong dollar was in the best interest of
the economy, =0 when he intervened to help the yen, it wasn't seen as a hige



change of sentiment,” added Logan.

-Steven Vames; Dow Jones Mewswiresp 201-938-220&; steven.vamesBdowjones.com

UPDATE l-Summers says U.5. sconomy slowing bub sound
(Adds guotes, background througheout)

By FKrnut Engelmann

MEXICO CITY, Dec 19 (Reuters) = U.5. Treasury Secrecary
Lawrence Summers sald on Tuesday some slowing in the rapid
growth rate of the I.5. economy was ilnevitable, but lnsisted
the fundamentals for continued expansion were in place.

*Some= deceleration of growth was almost inevitable
following the rapid growth sarlier this yeasar,™ Summers told
ceportera after meeting Mexican President Vicente Fox and
members of his economic team.

"But I belisve that there are a number of strong
fundamentals in place that will be wvery helpful for the economy
goeing forward,” he added,

Syusmmars cited the spread of technology, a healthy financial
aystem and a record of fiscal discipline over recent years as
some factors that would help ensure the natlen's pecopd
expansien will eontinue past lts 10th year.

Hia comsenta came juat hours afrer the Federal Reaspwe
voted to leave key interest rates unchanged at fte fimal polley
meeting Eor this year. Bubt at the same btlme, the U.3. cenbral
bank decided te ospen the dosr to fate cuts in the near fuburs
by stresaing Lt now dess an aconomic slowdown as the maln
theeat to the wWworld's biggesk econosy.

President-elect George W. Bush and Vice President-elect
hick Chepney, who will take over the White House in Januarcy,
have been suggesting the sconomy was im fact slowing so rapidly
that there was a chance of recession ahead.

They have used the svidence of a slowing sconomy to
buttress their call for an across-the-beoard tax cuk of $1.3
trillion, saying it would provide much-needed atimulua.

DON'T OOUNT ON ME

Summars, whe has besn a vocal critie of Bush's ecomomlie
plana, said whils he saw some room for Yapprepriately capgecad
tax relisf¥, the key o future presperity lay in using bulging
government budget surpluses te pay the natlon®s debt. That
would help kesp interest rates down and boost investssnt, he
aaid,

Clinton administration officiala want bto ensure part of
their legacy is eight years of unbroken expansion, rather than
to allow an impression that the esconomy was on a steep slide as
their term in office nears an end.

Susmers, on what was likely hia last trip abroad as
Treasury secretary, Indlcated that he would not be avallable to
remain in the top Treasury job after Bush takes over the reins
in Washington, countering apeculation that he may stay on at
least temporarily.

"I'm sure the Fresident-elect certalnly has many capable
pecple among those whe worked en his campaign and who were
suppartive of his campaign,™ he aaid.

Summara declined to give any adviece toe Bush and hia
econamls team on how they should handle what smany forecasters
expect will be a substantial slowdewn in U.5. growth.

Some analysts have worrcied that the Bush team's cepeabed
use af the word "recesslen”™ -- afflcially defined as two
successlive quarters of pegative growth == could backfire and
turn into a self-fulfilling prophecy.

*1 don't hawve any counssl to provide, certaimly not in
public, to the next administration,® Summers said.



LOCKING GQOD

Susmars' wvislt to Mexice comes six years to the day after
the country was forced into devaluing ita peso currency,
setting off a desp economic crisis that eaventually prompted the
U.5. Treasury te put together a masalve 550 killion
international rescus package for its ailing neighbor.

Susmars, who at the tims was Undar Secratary for
International Affairs, was the key archicect of the balleut.

"I'm etruck by how much has changed since that time,® he
said, "Mexice has expeclienced healthy growth and Hexico's
fundamentals are far sounder than they were then., There's a
feeling of optimiss about the future.”

Summers said Mexico®"s leaders were "very fooused®™ om the
need for fiscal and structural rceforms that would help Mexico
maintain strong economic growth even in the face of a slowdown
nocth of its borders.

Mexico's growth is widely expected to slow to around 4.3
percent next year from an expected 7.1 percent this ywar.

Maxico's new government is trying te push through Congresaa
a 2001 budget which contains spending freazes and increased tax
ERvEnes.

The 2001 budget iz the first majer hupdle for Pox, whoe took
office an Dec. 1, ending a T1-year fun in the Mexican
preaidency by the Imstiturtiosnal Revolutionary Party. Fox's
conservative Natlenal Action Party doss net have ensugh wotes
in Congeess to pass the budget without spposiblen support.

REUTERS
Rep 17:44 12-15%-00

______ End of message body

Message auditing by HicroData CAMEC Recon



From: Squitien, Ray

Sent:; Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:19 AM

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
julie.greenlssn@Eroutmansandarcs . com; alnn,quldhnrqﬁwlllianm.num:}spgﬁﬂq: i
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
alex.geldbargiwilliama. com, IMTE:alax,.goldbergiwilliams.com

[(b)(8)]
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



Frami: Sachs, Lea

Sent: Wadnesday, Fabrsary 20, 2002 11:55 PM

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
Teemorelanddswidlaw, cam®; "julie.greenisenferoutmansanders, com' i

1 ﬂlﬁﬂuqﬁlﬂbﬁrqaﬂlllim-tﬂm' N E(E:!Lﬁ}] i 5 Bdming 1f¢ﬁn1d_ﬂh$kaﬁpﬂ-ﬂﬂpag’h1¢".r
" imdonnell 3duke-energy.com'i "hip werlduke-energy.com”; 'bbaileyfduke-ensrgy.com';
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



'"fieldejclsce.com", SMTP:fielde]r@sce.cam

'harold.ray@sce.com", SMIP:hacold.raylsce.com

'dresdésdge.com', SHTF:dreed@sdge.com

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

"temoreland#swlidlaw.cem', SMTP:temoreland@swidlaw.com

"qulie, gresnisenftrovtmansandars . com’, SMTP:julie.greenisenftroutmansanders.com
'alex.goldbergiwilliams.com', SHTPialex,goldberg@williams.com

L]

" [@Eﬂ EY: fO=USTREASURY /OU=Do/ CH=RECI PIENTS/ CaGroupwise/cn=Treasury . DORO . ADMTH
*ronald minsk@opd.eop.gov', S3HTFrronald minsk@3opd.eop.gow

. jrﬂn.rm;ll Aduke-energy.com', SMTP: jml:l.clu.r_qellﬂduh!e-enu Eqi.com
'hipodewerBduke-energy.com', SMTP:hjpodewerf@duke-energy.com
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
'temoreland@awidlaw.com®; "julie.gresnisen@troutmansanders.cam')

‘alex.goldbergiwlilllams . com® ; 'E[h] E}! ' » Bdming 'ronald minakBopd.ecp.gov®;
'imdonnell@duke-energy.com®y 'h quaw rBduke-anergy.com') 'bballey8duke-enecgy.com':
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



o

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
‘alex.goldberg@williams.com’, SHTPralex.goldberglwilliams.com

" [(b)}6

,!L&ﬁié? EX1 /O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECI PI1ENTS/CN=Groupwise/cn=Treasury. DOPO . ADMIN
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

Barbsur, Gaylen, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=BARBOURG
‘Ccurtlis Wagner®, SMTP:curtlis.wagner@ferc, fed.us

Subiect: FE: California Energy Group e-mail TEST MESSAGE

Badyt

End of message body

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

sonnet . edmondafsouthernenesrgy.com; creadfateptos.cemy temorelandBawidlaw.cam?
julis.greeniasn@Eroutmanaandearcs .. com: alnn,quldhnrqﬁwlllianm.num:ji g 1 .
From Curtls Wagner, CC to Gaylen.BarbourBdo.treas.gov, Date 1712200 :10:27 PM, Subject
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

[(b)(E)]
CC:  Gaylen.Barbourddo.treas.gov, SMTP:Gaylen.Barbourfids.treas.gov
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

Subject: CAMEQ Recon found a word: Envon sent by Martha Altamar to alexm@calpine.com;

jmaciasfbcalpine com; jasen_s._seligmangcea.eop.gov, shgfbcpuc.ca gov,
Chris. Soares@do. treas gov: David. Wilcox@do treas gov, Loe Sachsfido reas gov,
Michelle Greenef@do treas gov, R

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
lynn.lednickyBdynegy.comi; smaraBencon.comi Linda Leej
dan.poffenbecrgerfiferc.ged.us.treas.gov; pmohlerfhewm.com; richard.glick@hg.doe.gowvy
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

sonnet . edmondaf@southernenesrgy.com; creadfateptos.cemy temorelandBawidlaw.cam?
julie.greenisenéEcroutmanaandars., com: alesx, qnldbnrqﬂwlllianm.cnm;[[h}ﬂi

From Martha Altamar, CC to Gaylen.BarbourBdo.tbreas.gov: Curtls Wagner, Date 1!12!2&01
$:28:23 AM, Subject of message RE: California Energy Group e-mail

Word!{sal feund: Enron

remenGriginal Messagess===-
From: Martha Altamar
Bantt 1/12/2001 9:128:23 AM
Recelved: 1/12/2001 B:26:14 AM
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
dan.poffenberger@ferc.ged.us.treas..gov, SMTPidan.poffenbergecrffecc.ged.us.treas. gov
proochlar@hewm. com; SHTPpmohler@hewms. com
richard.glickfhg.dos.gov, SMTPirichard.qglickihg.dos.qov
smutanydiepa.com, EMTF:smutanydiepa.com
karen.tomcalafpge-corp.com, SMTPrkaren.tomcalafpge-corp.com
cxgi@pge., com, SMTEP:cxgiépge.com
DxH4@pge . com, SMTP:DxHYEpge.com
FME48pge. com, SMTP:RME{8pge.com
jeebob-perkinsfreliantenergy.com, SMTP: joebob-perkinsfcellantenseqgy.com
marvin_k_ballard@reliantenergy.com, SMIP:marvin k ballard@reliantenergy.com
FMcCrealsablaw. com, SMTF:HMcCreaBsakblaw,com
fialdeirface,.com, SMTP:fisldeirdace, com
hareld, rayface.com, SMTPiharold. ray@sce,com
dresddadge ., cam, SHTPidresdfsdge. com
waakarisBadge,cam, SMTP:iwaakariaBadge,com
rahayesfaelworldwide.zom, S5MTFirahayesdseiworldwide.cam



sjcapomalselworldwide. com, EMTPisjcapoma@selworldwide. com
mtierneyBsempra.com, SMTF:mtierneyBsempra.com

sonnet. sdmonds@scuthecnenergy.com, SHTF:sonnet.edmondsfscuthernenscgy.com
creadlatepton.com, SMTP:creadB@atepbos.com

temoralandBswlidlaw, com, SMTF:temoreland@swidlaw. com

julie. greenisenftroutmansanders.com, SMTP:julie.gresnisendtroutmansanders.com
alex.goldesrglwilliams. com, GHTP:alex.goldberglwilliams.com

[(B)(E)]

oc: Gaylen.Barbourdde.treas.gov, SMTF:iGaylen.Barbourlde.treas.gov
Curtis Wagner, SMTP:curtis.wagner@ferc.fed.us

Subjecti RE: California Energy Group e-mafil

Body:

Please add Chief Judge Wagner's name to the mailing list. His E-mail address isx:
curtis.wagneciferc.fed.ua Thanks.

Magtha

»>» Linda Lee 01/12/01 O08:55AM >>>
Tha requasted address is: daniel.peffenbargerfferc.fed.us Thanks

S o Michelle,Gresnsldo,treas.gov > QLSI2701 00:45AH 235

pleass wae reply all to this message when sending items te the graup (mops
carrected addressea have besn added) .

chanks.

~m===Qriginal Message-=---=-

Fram: Greens, Michelle

SentiThursday, Jandarcy 11, 2001 8:16 PH

TorGreene, Michelle; Stokes; Veronica; ' alex.goldberg@williams.com® ;
'Alex Makler'; "Charlea €. Read'; 'Claondia Greif'; 'Curkis Wagner Jr.'j

' dan.poffenberger@ferc.ged.us’ § Wilcox; BDavid; "Oebra Reed'; 'Dede
Hapner"r "Harold B. Ray"r "James Macias'p; "Jan Smutney Jones')

' jason_s. sellgmanlcea.ecp.gov’ r "Joe Bob Perkine': 'Joel Hewton'r “John
Fielder'; ' julia.greenisenBtrouvtmansanders.com' 7 '"Haren A. Tomcala':
'Keich McCrea'; "Lazcy Elsenstat'y Sacha, Lee; "Linda Lee®;

' lynn.ladnicky@dynegy.com' § "Martha Alctamar'; ‘'‘Michasl Tlerney®r "Faul
Mohler®; *Fich Gliek': *Beb Hayes'; ‘Foss Aln 'y ' FHE@pge.com® ; “Sean
Gallaghee®; 'Sonnet Edmonds'; *Steve Vanleer'; ‘Steven Capemacscie': ‘Sue
Mara®; 'Terrl Moreland': ‘Tripp Ballard'; *Wayne Sakarias®; Scares, Chris;
Bquicieri, Ray

CeiBagbour, Gaylen

SubdectiPE: California Energy Group - missing e-mall addresses

we atill hawve lncorrect e-mall addresses for the follewlng peaplet

julie greenisen (sp.7?) |(troutman sanders)

roy kugen (=p.?) (pgael

jim macias [calpine]

dan paffenberger (ap.?] (ferc)

if anyone knows thelr correct e-malls, please forward the document to them
and add the correct wversion of their e—mall to this group list. thanks.

---—-Uriginal Message—----

frem: Greene, Michelle

Sent:Thuraday, January 11, 2001 8:07 FM

Te:drokes, Veronica; " alex.goldberglwilliams.cem' ;@ "Alex

Makler®: *Charles C. Read'; "Claudia Greif'; "Curtia Wagner Je.':

' dan.poffenberger@ferc.ged.us’ ; Wileox, David; 'Debra Fesd'; 'Dede
Hapner"; "Harold B. Ray"; "James Macias'; "Jan Smutney Jones';j

' jasan s. sellgmanfcsa.ssp.gov’ ; "Joa Bob Perkins'; "Joel Hewton'; "John
Fielder'; ' julias.gresnisenftroutsansanders.com® ; 'Earen A. Temcala';
"Meith McCrea'; "Larey Elsenstat'y; Sachs, Lee; "Linda Lee®j

' lynn.lednicky@dynegy.ocom® ; "Martha Rltamar®; "Michasl Tierney®; *Paul
Mohler"; "Rich Glick'; "Rob Hayes'; "Roas Ain '; ' RHE@pge.com' ; "Sean
fiallagher"y 'Sonnet Edmonda'y "Steve Vanleer') "Steven Capomaccio'; 'Sue

WY WY YWY YWY WYY Y WV Y Y Y YYYY WYY RYYYVYYYYYYYYYY
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Mara's "Terrl Moreland's '"Tripp Ballard'y '"Wayme Sakaclas®
CoiBagbour, Gaylen
Subject:RE: California Energy Group

mare @&-mall cerrectiena lncluded. the decument la attached. we

will peconvene in the same confersnce reoom |(6th floor, metropelitan
square} at Ham tomoIrow. any guestions, please call lee sachs'zs office at
B22-2245. thanks.

<< Flle: Working Greup report 4.doc >2

----- triginal Message-----

Frami Stokes, Yeronica

Bent:Thursday, January 11, 2001 4:56 PM

Tothlex Goldberg; Alex Makler; Chacles C. Read; Claudia

Greif; Cortis Wagner Jer.; Dan Poffenberger; David Wilcox; Debra Beedp Dede
Hapnery Harold B. Rayp James Macias; Jan Smutney Jones; Jason Sellymang
Joe Bob Perkins: Joel Hewtony John Fieldeg) Jullia Greenisen; Kapen A.
Tomcalar Keith McCrea: Larry Eisenstat; Lee Sachs; Linda Les; Lynn
Lednicky; Martha altamar; Michael Tierney; Paul Mohler; Rich Glick: Rob
Hayes! Rossa Adn § Roy Kugap Sean Gallagher) Sonnet Edmondsp Steve Vanlear)
Steven Capomacclor Sue Mara: Terel Moreland) Tripp Ballard: Wayne Sakarias
CoiGreans, Michells: Barbour, Gaylen

SubdestiFWi California Enepgy Graup

This 18 & test to provide & comprehensive 1lsting fer those
whe participated in the Treasury Department California Energy Group

meetings this week. If you know of anyone else whe should be added Eo
thia lise, pleass call at (202} &22-2245.

<< Message: California Energy Group »»

—==— End of message body

Measage audlting by HicroeData CAMEOD Recen



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

sonnet . edmondsfsouthernenergy. com; cread@steptos.comp temorelandBswidlaw.coms
julie.greenisenitroutmansandars.comy alex.goldbergBwlilliams. com; j[b][s;ﬂsjl i
From Linda Lee, CC to Gaylen.BarkourBdo.treas.gov, Date 1/12/200 3% AM, Subject of
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

Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon seni by Kuga, Roy o 'David Wilcoxfldo treas.gov’ on
11272001 5:56:34 PM

Thia message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Meassage Sent to
‘pavid.Wilecoxfdo.creas.gov', From Kuga, Roy, CC te , Dacte 1/12,/2001 5:56:34 PM, 3Subject of
message HE: California Energy Group e-mall TE3T HESSAGE

Hordia) Eound: Encan

=s=z=firiginal Message=====
From: EKuga, Roy
Santr 1122001 S156:34 BM
Recelved: 171273001 5:5Tz35 M
Ta: "David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov', SMTF:David.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov

oo

Subject: RE: Callfornia Energy Group e-mall TEST MESSAGE

Bady!

David,

I didn't gec your aecond measage with atcachmenta. Can yeu pla. reasnd co
me., 1 kfiow Les Starck of Bdlisen just get Lfe. Thanke fer all your help aver
the past few days.

Roy

=====riginal Message-----

Fromi David.Wilcoxfdo.treas.gov |mailtoiDavid.WilcoxBdo.treas.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2001 2:31 PH

To:r David.WilcoxBdo.,treas.govy Lee.SachsBdo.treas.gowy
Chris.5oaresl@do.treas.govy mactha.altamar@ferc. fed.usr aleaxmBcalpine.cems
jmacias@calpine.com <pailto:jmaciasfcalpine.com> g

jason 5. seligmanBcea.eocp.govy shglcpuc.ca.gow)
Michelle.Greoneldo . treas.govy Ray.Squiclerifideo.toeas.gow)
Veronica.5tokes@de . treas.govy elsenatatlBDSMO. com;
sbvanleerfduke-snergy.com: joel.newtonBdynegy.com: lynn.lednlckyBdynegy.com;
amara®encen.coem; linda.lesBfarc,fed.us;
dan.poffenbergerfferc. ged.gov. treas . gov; pmohlerdhnews. com:

rlchard. glick@hg . doe,govy amutany®lepa.com: Temcala, Karenm (Corply Grelf,
Claudia; Hapner, Dede; FKuga, Royi joebob-perkins@rellantenergy.comg
marvin k ballardBreliantenergy.com: KMcCrea@sablaw,com; fieldejrBsce.cem;
harold.raydsce, com; dreediadge.comi weakaciafadge.comp
cahayesfseivorldwide, comi ajcapomadnelivorldwide.comi mtierneydsespra.coms
sonnet . edmondsfsouthe rnenecqgy.cam; creadlstepboe.comy
temoreland@swidlaw.com; julie.greenisen@tcoutmansandecs.com;
alex.goldbergiwilliams. :m;ﬂghﬁﬁu i ADMIMAdo.treas.gov;
conald minskBopd.eop.govy jmdonnellBdiuke-energy.com}
hipodewerBduke-energy.coms bballey@duke-energy.comr
njdeschane@duke-energy.comy wihall@duke-energy.com;
shvanleerfduke-snergy.comy Kuga, Roy; Richard, Daniel Jr.; Feters, Roger
(law]l ¢ atarklefsce.comi john.gammiefwilllams.com; reharris@seiworldwide.com;
smfullerdselworldwide.com: dlmiller@seiworldwlde.com:
jwholden@seiweridwide, com: elchard.shapireBenron. com;
cobert.badearflencon . com

Ce: Gaylen.Barbour@do.trean.gov; curtls.wagner@fere. fed.un

Subject: RE: Callfernia Enecgy Group e-mall TE3T ME3SAGE



-—==-— End of message body

Message auditing by HicroData CTAMED Recon



Frami: Sachs, Lea

Sent: Wadnesday, Fabrsary 20, 2002 11:55 PM

To: SearchCameo

Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Enon seni by Keilh McCrea to alexm@@calpine com;

| maciasgicalpine. com; jason_s,_seligmanicea eop.gov, shp@cpuc.cagoy;
Chris Soares@do. treas gov. David Wilcoxdo treas gov, Loe Sachs@ido treas gov;
Michelle Greenedo treas gov, Ra

This message was found te hawve a Crltical Word in 1t. Message Sent te alexmBcalplne,com;
j.maciasBcalpine.cam: jason s. seligman@cea.eop.govy shg@cpuc.ca.gov:
Cheis,SoaresBdo. beeas  govy David.Wilcoxdde. treas, gov; Les, Sachsddo.treas.gav;
Michelle.Gresnedds, tieas, gov; Ray.SqultieriBdo.treas.govi Veranica.Stokesfdo.trean, gov;
eigenatatl@DEMG. comy sbvanleerfduke-energy.cosy joel..newtonldynegy.comy
lynn.lednickyldynegy.comi smaraPencon.comi curtis.wagnec@ferc.fed.us;
linda.leefferc.fed.us; martha.altamarfferc. fed.us; dan.poffenbergerfifecc.ged.us.treas.govy
prmohlecfihewsm. com;j richard.glickfhg.doe.gov; smutany@iepa.comy karen.tomcala®pge-corp.comj
cxgiipge.com; D¥H4Bpge.comr RAHERpge.comi joebob-perkinsBreliantensrgy.comi
marvin k ballardBrelliantenecgy.comi fleldejrlsce.comp harold.rayBsce.com; deeedBsdge.coms
wiakarlialdsdge.com; rahayesBseiworldwide.com; sjicapoma@seiworldwide.com;
mtierneyidsempra.com; sonnet.edmondsfaouthernenergy.com: cread@steptoes.com;
temoraland@swidlaw. com; julias.greenisen@croutmansanders.comy alex.goldeergiwlilliams . com;
!{b]éﬂgl ; From Helith McCrea, CC to Gaylen.Barbourfdo.treas.gov, Date 1/12/2001
:15:20 AM, Subject of message RE: California Energy Group - missing e-mail addresses

Word!{sal feund: Enron

memenGriginal Messages===-

From: Esith McCrea

Sent: L/12/2001 Bi15:20 AM

Received: 171272001 8:13:33 AM

To1 alexmBcalpine.cam, SMTP:alexmicalpine.com
j.maciasBcalpine.com, SMTP:j.=macias@calpine.com
jasen a. seligmanfcea.e&op.gov, SHTPijason s. seligmanf@coesa.eop.gov
shgBcpuc. ca.gov, SMTP:shgBcpuc.ca.gow
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
smarafenron. com, SMTP:smaralenrcon.,com
curtin.wagner@ferc. fed.un, SMTPicuctis.wagner@ferc. fed.us
linda:.leef@ferc.fed.us, S¥TPilinda.leelferc. fed.us
martha.altamard@ferc. fed.us; SHMTPimartha.altamar§ferc. fed.us
dan.poffenbergerdferc.ged. us.treas. . gov, SMTPidan.poffenbergerffecc.ged. us.treas. goy
prmohlecfhewm. com, EWTE:pmohlerfhews. com
richard.gllck@hg.doe.gov, SMTPirichard.glickBhg.doe.gov
smutanyiiepa.com, SHTF:smutany@iepa.com
knren.tomcalafBpge-corp.com, SHTF:karen.tomcalalpge-corp,com
cxgilpge. com, SMTP:cxgiépge.com
DxHi@pge.com, SMTE:DxHifpge.com
FHEEpRe. com, SHIP:EHHEpge.oam
josbob-perkinsfreliantenscgy.com, SMTP:joebeb-perkinsfcellantenseqy.conm
marvin_k ballarddreliantenergy.com, SMTP:marvin_k ballarddreliantenergy.com
fieldejr¥sce.com, SMTP:f{leldejrface.com
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
julia.greanisenltroutmansanders.com, SMTP:julia.gresnisendtroutmansanders.com
alex.geldbargiwilliama. com, IHTE:alax.goldbergiwilliams.cos

[(B)E]

CC:  Gaylen.Barbourddo.treas.gev, SMTP:Gaylen.Barbourids.treas.gov

Subjecti RE: California Energy Group - missing e-mail addressas
Body:
Jim Macias' email address is: jmacias8calpine.com

»»> <Michelle.Greensldo. treas,.gov> 1/11/01 B:lé:24 PH »>>

we still have lncorrect e-mail addeesses for the following people:

julie greenisen (sp.?] (troutman sanders|

roy kugen [(sp.7} (pgée)

iim macias {(calpine)

dan poffenberger (8p.7) [(ferc)

if anyone knows tCheir soprect ea-malls, please forwakd the decumsnt to Chem
and adel the csprect vepsion of their a-mail to this geoup list, chanks,

=====Briginal Messagg=====

From: Greene, Michelle
Bent: Thucaday, Januacy L1, 2001 B:07 BPM
Toi Skokes, Versnica; "alex.goldbergBwilliass.=om"; "Alex Makler";
'"Charles €. Read"; 'Claudia Grelf'; "Cuctis Wagner Jr.';
'dan.poffenbergerfiferc.ged.us"'; Wilcox, David; 'Debra Reed'; ' Dede
Hapner"; "Harold B. Ray'r "James Hacias'; "Jan Smutney Jones';
’jn:nn_n._ﬂeliqmnnﬂ::n.Enp.quv'; "Toe Bob Perkina"j "Joel Mewton"p "John
Fielder'; 'julia.greenisénftroutmansanders.com'; "Karen A. Tomcala'r
'Beith McCrea': "Larcy Eisenstat'r Sachs; Lee; "Linda Lee®;

'lynn. lednickyBdynegy.com'; "Martha Alcamar'; 'Hichasl Tierney'; 'Paul
Mohler'y "Rich Glick'y "Reb Hayea'; 'Ross Aln '; 'RERBpge.com'p "Sean
Gallagher®; 'Sonpet Bdmonds'y "Steve Vanleer'; '"Steven Capomaccie'y 'Sus
Mara®; 'Tecrl Moreland'; *Teipp Ballaed'; *Wayne Fakarias®
Ce: Barbsue, Gaylen
Subdesr: RE: Califernia Energy Group

mare e=mall correcticns lncluded, the document is attached. we will
reconvens in the same confarence room |Gth fleosr, metropalitan square| ak
Dam romorreWw. any gquestions, pleass call lee sacha's office ar 622-2245.
thanks.

44 File: Working Group report 4.doc »»

~———=0riginal Meazage----—

From: GStokes, Veronlca

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 200] 4:56 FM

To: Alex Goldberg: Alex Makler; Charles C. Ready Claudia Greif;
Curtls Wagner Jr.: Dan Poffenberger: David Wilcex; Debra Reedy Dede
Hapner; Hazold B. Ray; James Maclas: Jan Smutney Jones; Jasoen Seliyman:
Joe Bob Perkins: Joel Hewton; John Flelder; Julia Greenlsen: Haren A.
Temcala: Eelth MeCraa; Larry Eisenatat; Lee Sachs; Linda Las:; Lynn
Lednicky: Martha Altamar; Michael Tierney: Paul Mohler; Rish Gliek: Rab
Hayes; Foss Rin ; Roy Kuga; Sean Gallagher; Sonnet Edmende; Steve Vanleer)
Steven Capomaccie; Sue Mara; Terri Moreland; Tripp Ballacrd:; Wayne Sakarias
Ce: Greene, Michelle; Bacbour, Gaylen

fubject: FW: Califarnia Energy Group

This is a test to provide a comprehensive listing for those who
participated in the Treasury Department California Energy Group mestings
thia week. If you know of anyone elas who should be added to this list;

WY WY YWY YWY WYY VVY Y Y YYYY VY YYNYYYYVYYYYYYYYYY



» please call at (202] 622-2245.
>
>
>

<< Measage: Callfornia Enecgy Group >

The information contalned in this message from
Sutherland Asbill & Brepnan LLF and any attachments
is confidential and intended only for the pamed
cecipientia). If you have received this message

in error, you are prohibited from copying,
distributing or vaing the information. Flease
contact the sender immediately by return email

and delete Che eriginal messsage,

-===== End of message body

Meaaage auditing by MicreDats CRMED Recsn



From: Wilcox, David
Sent: Thursday, Febouary 21, 2002 12:44 AM
To: SearchCameo
Subject: CAMEQ Recon found a word: Envon sent by Chryst, Nancy to Summers, Larry on 12/15/2000
8:168:07 AM
shrieT.doe
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

[(B)=)]



[{B)=)]



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
tamoreland@swidlaw. com; julias.greenisen@croutmansanders.comy alex.goldeergiwlilliams . com;
[(b)E)]  From Kelith McCrea, CC to Gaylen.Barbourldo.treas.gov, Date 1/12/2001
B:15:20 AM, Subject of message RE: California Energy Group - missing e-mail addreszass

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
alex.geldeargiwilliama. com, IHTE:alax,.goldbergiwilliams.com

[(b)(&
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

Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Enron senl by Susan.J Marafennon com fo

david wilcoxfBdo reas gov, lee sachs@do reas gov on 110/2001 111714 PM

TIMELINE AND
1PLEHENTATION. d5
This méessage was found ko have a Critical Word in it. Message Sent to
david.wilcoxBdo.treas.govy lee.sachsBdo.treas.gov, From Susan.d.Mara@enron.ocom; ©C tao ,
Date 17102001 11:17:14 PH, Subject of message Document From Today

Wordial found: Enron

----- Qriginal Message-----
From: Susan.J.Marafenron.com
Sent: 1710420001 11:17:14 PM
Fecelved: 171072001 11:14:56 PM
Teo gavid. wileonldo . treas.gov, SHTF:david.wileonide,.coeas.gov
las,.sachsdds. treas. qov, SMIF:lee.sachside,.treas, gov

CCi

Subjecti Docusent From Teoday

Bady

Wrong addreszsaes. Duh-uhb.

————— Forwarded by Susan J Mara/MASEnron on 0L/L10/2001 0816 PM =====

Susan J Mara

To: david.wilcoxdo.treas. com,
01/10/2001 lee. sachsPdo., tres. com
0B:01 PM {1t alex.goldbergiwlilliams . com,

karen.temcala@pge-—corp.com, pmohlerfhewm.com,
dresddsdge . com
Subjack: Documant From Today

Here it i8.
({Ses attached file: TIMELINE AND IMPLEMENTATION.doc)

------ End of message body

Message auditing by HicroData CRMEQ Recon



TIMELINE AND IMPLEMENTATION

Objectives:

I
2,
3

4

Meed power contracts in place ASAP.

Provide adequate credit support.

Provide recovery of full costs to utilities through retail rates and pre-approved
reasonableness.

Limit required legislation

Assumprions:

e

L

Schedule:

b b —

%~ T

State acts as purchasing agent for utilities” unmet load,

To expedite process, DWR acts as responsible State agency and employs
necessary consulting assistance,

Utilities are willing to act as advisor 1o the State to assist in issuing RFPs and
reviewing responses.

Jan. 11 - provide package (inc. RFP and process outline) 1o principals
Jan. 13 - decision to proceed

Jan. 16 - DWER contact identified; RFP documents and standard contract
provided 1o DWR, RFP pre-notice issued (certification of credit to be
provided with RFP response; bids to be binding for 3 days, NOx credits)
Jan. 18 - RFP 1ssued

Jan. 22 - Responses due

Jan. 25 - Consultant analysis due; follow-up negotiations begin

Jan. 31 - Final contracts executed; results announced

Feb. 1 - Power flows

Additional Requirements:

Use emergency powers of State 1o address contracting protocols and hire
necessary consuliing services

Determine any necessary changes 1o DWR Charter

Diefine legal relationship between utilities and DWR (definition by 1118 wath
legal implementation by 1/3]

State requires participation of municipalities at reasonable prices to énsure
respurce and pricing goals



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a ward: Enron seni by Swsan.J Maraf@ennon. com [o

David, wilcoxEdo, Ireas.gov, lee sachs@do lreas.gov on 1102001 11:1418 FM

Thia measage waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Meassage Sent te
David.wilcoxBde. treas.govy lee.sachsBdo.ceeas.gov, Frem Susan.d.Mara@enron.com, CC te |,
Date 1/10/2001 11:14:1% PH, Subject of message More thoughts

Hordia) Eound: Encan

===z=firiginal MHessage=====
From: Susan.J. Mars@enron.oom
Bent: LS1052001 1l:14:10 PM
Recelved: 170072001 18:11:5]1 PM
Ta: David.wilcoxBdo.treas.gov, SMTP:David.wilcoxBdo.toeas.gov
lee,.sachs@do.treas.gov, SMTFP:les.sachsldo,treas.gov

co

Subject Mare thoughta
Body:

Loma

I'm checking on Ehe "market in che west at 5.5 cents™ question, I°11 let
you know.

Dawvid and Lee,

It seems that everyone has pretty much put their big issues ouk on the
table for consideration in package of aplutjiona. I"wve been concerned. Mo
one has beon talking aboot the retall markets. We have spent four yearcs
proteciting the optilities and getting them "ready" for retall competitien.
I*ve personally spent much of my life those four years arguing with the
utilities and the CFUC to achleve any tiny movement townard a falr, epen
and nen—discriminatory market for retall suppliers {ether than the
utilltles, Enren is the only retall supplier in the room).

Therefors, we cannot move forward with these new subsidies and bailouca
unlesa the utilitcies and the atate agres to take definitive ateps to make
the retall market work. To move this thinking forward, I will prepare a
few points of the kinds of steps wWe would want to ses as part of the
averall package.

Bue Mara

------ End of message body

Message auditing by HicroData CAMED Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:44 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subject: CAMEO Recon found a word: Ennon seni by Flanagan, Rosemary (o Summers, Larry on

121572000 11:41:30 AM

call eler Krugman
dw 120500,
This message was found bto have a Critical Word in it. Message Sent to

Summers, Larrcy, From Flanagan, Rosemary, CC to Wilcox, Dawid; Sandberg, Sheryly Moe,
Martin; Vandivier, David; Sguitieri, Rayj; Auten, Johnj Hendershot, Karenj; Copnoni; HRachelj
Flynn; Timothy, Date 1271572000 1l:41:30 AM, Subject of message Faul Erugman's Claims
about the California Power Market

Word(s| Efound: Encon

—-—-0riginal Message—---

From: Flanagan, Rosemary

Sent: 1271572000 11:41:230 AM

Facalved: 12/15/2000 11:241:30 AM

T Summera, LAEry, B AO=USTREASURY FOU=DO/ CH=RECT PTIENTS/ CH=SUHMERS L

cCs Wileos, David, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILCOXD
Sandberg, Sheryl, EX:/O=USTREARSURYfOU=DO/CH=RECIPLENTS/CH=DOMI. DOPOS . Sandbergs
Moe, Maretin, EXt/O=USTREARSURY/OU=DO/CH=RECTPIENTS/CH=DOME. DOPOS.. MoaM
Vandivier, David, EXt/O=USTRERSURY/SOU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=VandiviecD
Sguitieri, Ray, EX:/0«USTREASURY/OUsCOfCH=RECIPIENTS/CH=SQUITIERIR
Puten, John, EX:/O0=USTREASURYfOU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTSCH=AUTEN]
Hendershot, Karen, BX:/O=USTREASURY/CU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=-HENDERSHOTHE
Cononl; Fachel, EX:/C=USTREASURY/OU=D0/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=CONOHIRA
Flynn, Timothy, 20/ 0=USTREASURY/OU=0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=F]lynnT

Subject: Faul Xrugman®s Claima about the California Fower Harcket
Boady:

The attached neota, prepared by Ray Sguitleril, analyzea atatementz made by Paul Krugman
recently about the Califernia market for slectricity. It will be parcicularly ralevant
background for a call frem the CEJ of Enren, should that eccur,

------ End of message body

Message auditing by HicroData CRMEQ Recon



December 15, 2000

To: David Wilcox
From Rav Squitieri
Subject: Paul Krugman's Claims about the California Power Market

[(B)(5N



[(BX(5)]

(3%



[(B)5)]

[(b)(5)]



From: Squitien, Ray

Sent:; Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:19 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon seni by Soares, Chris (o Warha allamar,

alexmiicalpine.com, maciasf@calpine com; pcon_s._saligmangcea.eop.gov,
shi@cpue ca.gov; Soares, Chris; Wilcox, David: Sachs, Les: Greene, Michelle; Squitieri,
Ray, Slokes, Veronica

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

This message was found to hawve a Crltical Word in it. Message Sent to "Martha
Altamar'; alexmlcalpine.com; jmacias@calpine.com; jason s. seligmanfoea.eop.gov)
shg@cpuc-ca.gov; S3oares, Chris; Wilcox, Dawvid; Sachs; L;e;_ﬁru-ene, Michelle; Sguitieri,
Ray; Stokes, Veronicaj eisenstatl@D5MO.com; sbhvanleesr@duke-energy.comy
joel . newtonBdynegy.comi lymn. lednickyB8dynegy.comy smaraBencon.comy Linda Leeg
dan.poffenbergerBferc.ged.us. treas . govr pmohlerfhewm.com; richard.glick@hg.doe.gow:
smutanyfiiiepa. com: karen.tomcalaBpge-corp.com; cxglfpge.comy DxHidpge.comr RME4dpgs.com:
joebob-parkinafreliantensrgy. com; marvin k ballard@reliantensrqy.comg KMoCreafaablaw, com}
fialdejr@sce. com: hareld.raylsce.com) drasdBsdge.comp wiakarlaladge.com)
cahayesBzseivorldwide, comr sjcapomadseliworldwide.comy mtlerneydsempra.ooms
sonnet . edmondsfaouchernenesgy., com; creaddstepbons, com: cemoreland@awidlaw, com?
julie.gresnlasnfcroutmanaandeca, com: aleu.gnldberngLllianm.ﬂum:!{h}g%ﬂ
Frem Soares, Chris, ©OC te Barbour, Gaylen; Curtis Wagner, Date 1/12/2001 1:33:%2 PM,
Subject of message PEt Californla Energy Group e-malil

Wordia] Eound: Encan

=====0riginal Message-----

From: Soares; Chris

Sent:r 1/12/2001 1:33:52 PM

Recelived: 171272001 133552 BM

Ton "Martha Altamar', SMTPrmartha.altamarfferc, fed.us
alexmcalpine.com, SMTPralexmcalpline.com
imaciasficalpine.com, SMTF!imacias@calpine.com
jascn_a. asligmanfBcea.scp.govw, SMTE:jason a. asligmanf@ceas.asp.gov
ghglcpue.ca.gov, SMTP:shglcpue.ca.gav
Swares, Chils, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=DC/CH=RECIFIENTS/CH=30ARESC
Wilessr, David, EX:/0=USTHEASURY/OU=D0/CH=RECIPLENTS/CN=WILCOKD
Sacha, Lee, EX:/O=USTRERSURY/OU=D0/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=5ashal
Greena, Michelle, EX:/0=USTREASURY/OU=D3/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=GREENEMI
Sguitieri, Ray, EX:/O=USTREARSURY/OU=0O/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=SQUITIERIR
Stokes, Vercnlca, EXi/O=USTREASURY OU=DO/CH=RECIPLIENTS/ CHN=STOKESY
eisenatatl 3DEMO, com, SMTP:elisenstatl@DSMO.com
sbvanlesrfduke-energy. com, SMTPisbvanlearfduke-energy.com
joel .newton@dynegy. com, SMTP:joel.newtonidynegy.com
lynn.lednicky@dynegy.com, SMTE:Lynn.lednickyBdynegy.cam
smarafenron.com, SMTP:amarafencon.com
Linda Lee, SMTP:llinda.leeRferc,fed.us
dan.poffenberger@ferc. ged.us. treas.gov, SHTPidan.poffenbergerfifecrc.ged.us . treas. gov
prchlerBhewm. com, SHTF:pmohler@hews.com
richard.glicki@hg.des.gov, SMTP:richard.qglickihg.dos. gov
smutany@iepa.com, SHTF:smutany@lepa.com
karen.tomcalallpge—corp.com, SHTP:karen.tomcalalpge-corp.com
cxgi@pge.com, ISMTP:cxgifpge.com
DxH4@pge . cam, SMTE:DxHidpge.com
FME4@pge.com, SMTE: AME4@pge.cam
joebebh-perkins@reliantenergy.com, SMTP: joebob=perkinsBrellantensegy. com
marvin k ballard@rellantenergy.cam, SMTP:marvin k ballard8reliantenerqgy.com
EM=Creaflsablaw. com, SMTP:KMeCreafsablaw.=om T
flaldeyrfsce.com, SMTP:fleldeirlace.com



harold., rayBsce.com, SMTPrharold.rayfsce.com

deeedfsdge. com, SHTP:dreedisdge.com

waakarialsdge,com, SHMTP:waakariaBsdge.com

rahayeslaeiworldwlde.com, SMTE: rahayealselworldwlde.com
sjcapomalsalworldwide. com, SMTF:sjcapomadaeiworldwide.com
mtiecneyBsempra.com, SMTP:mbierneylsempra.com

sonnet, sdmondsfsouthernenergy.com, SHTF:sonnet.edmondsf@southernenecgy. com
creadfisteptos,cam, SMTP:creadiacepcos, com

temoreland@awldlaw, cem, SMTF:temacalandfawidlaw. com
julie.greenisenftroutmaneanders . com, SMTP:julie.gresnisendtroutmansanders.cam
alex.goldbergliwilliams.com, JHTP:alex.goldberglwilliams.com

[(B)(E)]

CC: Barbour, Gaylen, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=EBARBOURG
Curtis Wagner, SMTPrcurtis.wagner@ferc.fed.us

Subject: RE: Californla Energy Group e-mail
Body:

Latest versicn of Lopng-Term Contracts Group report.
-=-=-=-=-= End of mapsaga body

Meszage auditing by MicreData CAMEQ Recon



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

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

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
julie.greenissnftroutmansanders.com; alex,goldbergiwilliams.com:|( 2; g

Frem Soares, Chris, ©C te Barbour, Gaylen; Curtis Wagner, Date 1/12/2001 1:33:%2 PM,
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
dreedBsdge. com, SHIP:dreedi@sdge.com

waakariaf@sdge.com, SMTP:waakariaBsdge.com
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
alex.geldberg@williams.com, JMTP:alex.goldberglwilliame.com

[(b)(8)]

CC: Barbour, Gaylen, EX:/O=USTREASURY/OU=DO/CH=RECIPIENTS/CH=EBARBOURG
Curtis Wagner, SMTPrcurtis.wagner@ferc.fed.us

Subject! RE: California Energy Group e-mail
Body:
Latest versicn of Lopng-Term Contracts Group report.

------ End of massage body

Meszage auditing by MicreData CAMEQ Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:50 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Enron seni by Wilcox, David io Elmendord, Douglas; Squifiei,

FRay; Flanagan, Rosemary; Chirysl, Nancy on 121453000 111804 PM

Thia message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Meassage Sent te Elmendarf, Douglas;
Squitierd, Ray; Flanagan, Rosemary; Chryst, MWancy, Frem Wilecex, David, CC te , Date

Bbref. dae
12/14/2000 Llelérdd P, Subject of messa ge REr califorpnia electricity

Wordial found: Enron

~=me=0riginal Message-----

From: Wilcox, David

Sent: 1271472000 11:16:04 PM

Recelved: 1271472000 11:1€:04 BPM

i - H Elmendort, Dqﬂqlaa. EX: A o=USTREASURY /OU=D0/CH=RECIFIENT S/ CR=ELMENDORED
Squitleri, Eay, EX: FO=USTREASURY QU= CH=RECIPIENTS/ CHN=SQUITIERIR
Flanaqan. ReaemacEy . EX: /C=USTREASURY /OUsDO/ CH=RECI PIENTS CR=FLARAGRNR
Chreysat, Hancy, Ex: /O=USTREASURY /=00 CH=RECIPIENTS/ CH=CHRYSTH

Coi

Subjecti RE: california electricity

Bodyt

Thiz iz a really super effork, and illu=ztrates the value, Ray, of your having kept an eye
on current developments in the energy field. Thanks to Doug for a wonderful editing job.
Please Eranamit Eo Larey ASAP.

=—=---friginal Measage-----
From: Elmandorf, Douglas
Sent: Thuraday, December 14, 2000 &:11 PH
To: Wileox, Davis
Subjact: california alectricity

I've cleaned up Bay's memo a little (based ln part on your previeous comments and on the
phone conversation with the ENRON guy), but you should look it owver. Ray should also
review it in the morning te be sure that I didn*t introduce any factual e&rrora.

btw, Jon Talisman says that the CP1 change will be in the tax bill that i= about to be
passed.

€4 File: lzbrief.doc >>
—————— End of message body

Measaga auditing by HicreData CAMED Recon



MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
From: David Wilcox

Subject: Conversation with Steven Kean (Executive Vice Presidem, ENRON Regarding
the California Electricity Market

You have been asked to speak by phone with Mr. Kean, who is concerned about recent turmoil
in the California electricity market. Mr. Kean may raise the following issues

[(b)(S5)]



[{EM5)]



[(B)S5]



Frami: Wileox, David
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM
To: SearchCameo
Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon seni by Susan.J Marag@enron.com o
Q{h;f:E}L"  david wilcox@do ireas gov; lee sachs@do Ireas.com on 1/11/2001
131

Haking a Retail
Maret That Wa..,
This message was found te have a Critical Word in it. Message Sent to

j_seligman@yahoc.com; david.wilcox@do.treas.gov; les.sachs@do.treas.com, From
S5usan.J.Maradenron.com, CC to , Dace 171172001 3:13:17 PM, Fubject of message New Doc for
aur mestings

Wordis) [ound: Encan

------ Original Measage-----

Fromt Susan.J.Maradenton.oom

Bent; LF1L72001 3:13:17 PM

Feceived: 11152001 3:11:03 FM

To1 L{b}{ﬁ
avid.wilcoxido.treas.gov, SMTP:david.wilcaxdo.treas.gov
les.sachsldo.treas.com, SMTPiles.sachsldo.treas.com

oo

Subject: Kew Doc for our meatings

Body:

Here I go tilting at windmilla again. Could scmeons pleass print this out

and bring ic over te our meatinga? Thanks.

Enfon
Sue Mara

[Gee attached file: Haking a Retail Market That Works.doc)
------ End of message body

Measage auditing by Hicrobata CAMEOS Recon



DRAFT PREPARED FOR CONFIDENTIAL SETTLEMENT DISCUSSIONS

[(b)(4)]



DRAFT PREPARED FOR CONFIDENTIAL SETTLEMENT DISCUSSIONS

[(B)(4)]



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:47 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subjeci: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon seni by Sachs, Lee (o "Susan.J Mara@enron.com’;

Wileox, David; Sachs, Lee an 1/11/2001 10:45:41 AM

Thia message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Measage Jent te
'Susan.Jt.Maralenren.com®; Wileox, David; Sachs, Lee, From Sachse, Lee, CC to , Date
171142001 10:d5:41 AH, Subject of message RE: More thoughts

Hordia) Eound: Encan

===z=firiginal Message=====
From: Sachs, Lese
Sent: 171172001 10:45:41 AM
Recelved: 170173001 10:45:41 AM
Ta: "*Sugan. J.Maralencon.com', SHTE:Susan.J.Marafenron.com
Wilcox, David, EX:/O=USTREASURY/SOU=DC/CH=RECIPLENT3/CHN=WILCCKD
Sacha, Lee, EX: O=USTREASURY/OU=D0fCH=RECIPIENTS/CHN=5achal

et

Subjecty FE: Mare thoughta
Body:

thafiks sue.

=====riginal Message-====

Frami Susan.J.Maralenrsn,oom [MmaliltodSusan.J.Maradenran.com)
Sentit Wednesday, January 10, 2001 11114 BM

To: DavidiwilcoxBdo.treas.gowvy lee.sachsBdo.treas.gov
Subjecti More thoughts

Lee,

I'm checking on the "market in the weat at 5.5 centa®™ questien. I'11 let
you know.

David and Les,

It aeess that everysne haa preccy much put their big isaues out on the
table for conslderation in package of selutlens, I've been concerned. No
one has been talking about the retall markekbs. We have spent four yeacs
protecting the utilities and getting them "ready” for retail comperitisn.
I've personally spent much of my life thoae four years acguling wWith the
wtilities and the CPUC to achieve any tiny movement toward a fair, open
and non-discrimipatory market for retail suppliers [other than the
utilities, Bnron is the only retail supplier in the room).

Therefore, we cannot mowve forward with these new subsidies and bailoots
unless the utilities and the state agree to take definitive steps to make
the retall market work. To move this thinking forward, I will prepace o
fow points of the kinds of steps we would want to aes as part of the
overall package.

Sue Mara

=m==== End of message body

Message auditing by MicreData CAMED Recon



Frami: Wileox, David

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2002 12:51 AM

To: SearchCameo

Subject: CAMED Recon found a word: Envon sent by Wilcox, David to ‘Susan.J Mara@@enron. com’ on

111172001 12:37:57 AM

Thia message waa found te have a Critical Word im it. Measage Sent to
'Jusan.J.Marallenrocn.com®, From Wilcox, David, OC te Sachs, Lea, Date 171172001 12:37:5T
AM, Subject of message RE: More thoughts

Hordia) Eound: Encan

===z=friginal MHessage=====
From: Wilcox, Dawvid
Sentr 171172001 12:37:57 AM
Recelved: 171172001 12:37:57 AM
Ta: "*Sugan. J.Maralencon.com', SHTP:Susan.J.Marafencon.com

ce Sacha, Les, EX:/O=USTREASURY.,OU=DOfCH=RECIPIENTS/CH=5achal

Subject RE: Mare thoughts
Body:
I°11 ke intersated to see more apecifically absut what you have in mind.

=====Qriginal Message=====

Frem: Susan.Jt.Marafenron,com [mailto:Susan.J.Maralenron.com]
Sent: Wedneaday, January 10, 2001 11:14 PM

Tai Daviﬂ.le:uKE&n;trcnd.qn?r lpe.sachsBdo. treas.gov
Subjecti More thoughts

Lew,

1'm checking on the "market in the west at 5.5 cents® guestion. I1I°11 let
you know.

David and Les,

It seams that sveryone has preccy much put their big issuss out on the
table for conalderation in package of asluciena. I've besn concernad. Ho
one has been talklng about the retall markets, We have apent f[our yearcs
protecting the ubilities and getting them “ready”™ for retail competitlion.
I've persopally spent much of my 1ife thoas four years argulng with the
utilitles and the CPUC to achieve any tiny movement toward a falr, open
and non-discrimipatory markek for retail suppliers [other than the
utilities, Enron is the only retail supplier in the room).

Therefore, wWe cannot mowve forward with these new subsidies and bailouts
unless the utilities and the state agree to take definitive steps to make
the rotall market work. To move this thinking forward; I will prepace a
fow pointa of the kinds of steps we would want to sew as part of the
overall package.

Sus Mara

====== End of message body

Message auditing by MicreData CAMED Recon



